CLLLLTTTT
‘@m‘ s
Dou WL 0,
Y |

o '9);3,

AGENDA

SNOW HILL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Monday 13 June 2022, 6:00 p.m.
G. Melvin Oliver Town Hall
908 SE Second St.

Call to Order: Mayor Dennis Liles
Invocation: Mayor Liles will ask a Board Member to give the invocation
Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Dennis Liles
I.  Roll Call
II.  Approval of Agenda
IIT.  Public Comments (NCGS § 160A-81-1) Please state your name, topic you will be
speaking, and your three (3) minutes will begin.
IV.  Special Recognition:
A. Chief of Police Oath of Office
V. Public Hearing: FY Budget 22-23
VI. Consent Agenda:
A. Consider Approval of Minutes 9 May 2022
B. Budget Amendment:
C. Health Insurance
VII. Town Manager Report:

A. Duke Energy: Easement Request for Underground Electrical Bore - Parcel No.
0823536

Approval Budget FY 22-23

Approval Rate Schedule

July Meeting

Speed Reduction SE Third Street

moaw



VIII. Monthly Reports:
A. Financial Report

B. Police Report
C. Public Works

IX. Comments from Mayor and Board:

XII. Adjournment

Any person who has a disability requiring a reasonable accommiodation to participate in this meeting should contact Town Hall prior to the meeting
date. Requests for an interpreter require five (5) working days’ notice. Proposed agenda current as of 13 June 2022,



To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley
Date: 13 June 2022

REF: Special Recognition: Chief of Police

Background:

At this time, the new Chief of Police will be introduced and sworn in. He began the role on June
1% preceding retirement of Chief Hobbs. Town Clerk Laquita Davis will swear him in as Interim
Chief of Police for the Town of Snow Hill. He will be on a 6 month probationary period.

Recommendation: No Action Needed

Now Therefore Be It Resolved,

Moved: Second:

Vote: Yes No

Unanimous:



INTERIM CHIEF OF POLICE
OATH OF OFFICE

I, Joshua Steven Smith

do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support and maintain the Constitution
and laws of the United States, and the Constitution and laws of North Carolina not
inconsistent therewith, and that | will faithfully discharge the duties of my office

as Interim Chief of Police, so help me God

|, Joshua Steven Smith

do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will be alert and vigilant to enforce the
criminal laws of this State; that | will not be influenced in any matter on account
of personal bias or prejudice, that | will faithfully and impartially execute the
duties of my office as a law enforcement officer according to the best of my skill,
abilities, and judgement; so, help me God.

T}

//"(”/Jb's}hua Steven Smith
)

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this
The 13% day of June 2022

c:%ﬁﬂkﬂ%mw Notary
My Cohmission Expires:':[/&&[&ﬁlp_

Wy,
SONTA D4 %
Notary Public
Greene
County

M . Exp.

27, (V)
/)
o

L7/
ey

L
o

™



To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley
Date: 13 June 2022

REF: Public Hearing FY Budget 22-23

Background:

The Town by General Statute is required to hold a public hearing regarding the upcoming F'Y 22-
23 budget. At this time, we will entertain all public comments or questions. A motion and second
is needed to enter a public hearing and exit a public hearing.

Recommendation: Make a motion to enter Public Hearing FY 22-23 Budget

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, No Action Needed

Moved: LW Second:  Rw

Vote: Yes 4 No
/

Unanimous:




To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley
Date: 13 June 2022
REF: Consent Agenda
Background:
e Approval of the Minutes 9 May 2022
e Budget Amendment
e Health Insurance: After a closer review of health insurance criteria, it is my
recommendation to amend last months motion to choose Med Cost (North Carolina
League of Municipalities) and continue with Blue Cross Blue Shield.
Recommendation: (Motion Required) It is my recommendation to approve the consent agenda
Now Therefore Be It Resolved, The Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners the consent

agenda.

Moved: W Second: D&

Vote: Yes 7 No

Unanimous:




‘\mll‘il""uu,,n’
&

5
&
iy O DED “»\S'
™

MINUTES

SNOW HILL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Monday 9 May 2022, 6:00 p.m.
G. Melvin Oliver Town Hall
908 SE Second St.

Call to Order: Mayor Dennis Liles
Moment of Silence: In Remembrance of Retired Commissioner Lyn Lane
Invocation: Commissioner Wilkes
Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Dennis Liles
I. Roll Call

Attendees: Mayor Liles; Mayor Pro-Tem Wilkes; Commissioner Andrews; Commissioner
Daniels; Commissioner Shackleford; Commissioner Washington; Town Manager Whaley;
Town Clerk Davis; Town Attorney Pridgen; Finance Officer Lockamy; Chief Hobbs;
Wastewater ORC Robart

II. Approval of Agenda

Motion by: Washington
Second by: Shackleford
Votes: Ayes - 5
Nays-0
Abstained-0
Approved

II1L. Public Comments (NCGS § 160A-81-1) NONE
Mayor Liles read a flyer announcing Juneteenth Festival scheduled for June 17, 18 & 19 at
936 Nooherooka Rd., Snow Hill.

IV. Special Recognition:
A. Mayor Dennis K. Liles; Chief of Police Hobbs, retirement



V. Public Hearing: Traffic Safety Concerns SE Third Street

Motion to open public hearing at 6:04 p.m.
Motion by: Wilkes
Second by: Washington
Votes: Ayes -5

Nays- 0

Abstained-

Approved

Gary Christman, Third St. resident spoke about the safety concerns he has about the speed
on the street related to the future park area and his potentially opening a concession stand.

Travis Worthington, SE Third St. resident asked is the discussion about possible
suggestions for slowing traffic down. Believes at least one stop sign would be beneficial to
assist with the problem.

Motion to close public hearing at 6:12 p.m.
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Shackleford
Votes; Ayes - 5
Nays- 0
Abstained-
Approved

VL Consent Agenda:
Consider Approval of Minutes 11 April 2022
Consider Approval of Minutes 19 April 2022
Budget Amendment: General Fund
Budget Amendment: SCADA Installation
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Wilkes
Votes: Ayes -5

Nays - 0

Abstained -

Approved

COowr

VII. Town Manager Report:
A. Proposal: Health Insurance Renewal
Motion by: Andrews
Second by: Washington
Votes: Ayes - 5
Nays -0
Abstained — 0
Approved

B. Proposal: Budget FY 22-23 — NO ACTION TAKEN
C. Proposal: Rate Schedule - NO ACTION TAKEN



Whaley discussed the potential water, sewer, and garbage rates the Town would
need to increase to for breaking even and the Town to stop going in the negafive
from the services provided to the citizens; also discussed Cemetery rate increases.

Andrews asked what action the Town can take when people leave garbage on their
property for a long time, asked if the charge could be put on their water bill,
Whaley explained that it could not. Other suggestions were discussed, and Whaley
said he would investigate the situation further.

D, Proposal: Leaf Collection Unit purchase order approval contingent upon the
demonstration scheduled for May 17, it is found that it would serve the needs of the
Town,; sold by Carolina Industrial Equipment Inc., Charlotte, NC, proposed price
$45,845.00.

Motion by: Washington

Second by: Andrews

Votes: Ayes -5

Nays - 0
Abstained — 0
Approved

VIIL Monthly Reports:
A. Financial Report
B. Police Report
C. Public Works
D. Project Information Updates

IX. Comments from Mayor and Board:
Mayor Liles announced the Spring Cleaning that is scheduled for the week of May 16,
2022,

Mayor Pro-Tem Wilkes asked when will the seating arrangements return to the way it was
prior to covid restrictions with everyone sitting on the dais together. Mayor Liles said he
has no issue with returning to sit with everyone else.

X. Adjournment at 6:51 p.m.

Motion by: Washington

Second by: Wilkes

Votes: Ayes-5
Nays - 0
Abstained — 0

Approved: @ QM Kﬂ« Dennis Liles, Mayor

Respectfully Submitted‘@i%m%’ﬂ\, ri D M) Laquita Davis, Town Clerk




{3T°62E7) 00°000T (gT6ee) T 6TE- 8Z'6TET  |00OT ONINIYYL GNY TIAVYL 0T£50-02T#0-500-00T | UoiRIISIUILIPY sesuadxy anNZ Tv¥3INTO 00T T4
£8°549'Z oo £8'5¥9°C £8°5H5T LTPSEE 0009 SIDIAYIS LIANY SOESO-0ZTHO-S00-00T | uokeisiujwpy: sasuadxy ANNZ TYY3INID 00T [ 7AN
19°09t 00°00s 19°096 19096 6E6E0T  1000Z SIVIHZLYIN OGNV $311ddNS 301440 09250-02TH0-500-00T | UonensiuILpyY sasuzdx3 ANNG TYYINTD 00T £7T

(89082'T) 00'00€ (89-086) 29°086- 89°086 0 $334 INYHIHIW/HMNYE 85Z50-0ZT#0-G00-00T | Uohesstupy sasuadxl ANN4 TYEINED Q0T 77T
o000 C ¢ 9 $13N3 YOLOW TSZS0-0ZTH0-500-00T | UolieasIuIpY sasuadx3 QNN TY¥INID 00T 17T
05°LET'T 00°00Z 05 LEVT SLEYT SZ9ET 008z $3IDIAY3S LI 0SZS0-0ZTH0-S00-00T | volensiuwpy sasuadx3g AN TYEINTD 00T 0zt
00'0 0 0 0 SWHOCINN ZTES0-0ZTHO-S00-00T | UOLEBIISIUIDY sasuadx3 AaNM4 TWE3NID 00T 61T
ST'96L 00°00T ST'968 S1°968 SR°E0T 000T S3TddNS TYIHOLINYG TTZS0-0ZTRO-S00-00T | udnellsILiuDyY sasuadxg ANNd IYE3INTD 00T STT
000 £2°00F £2°00t £T°00% LL660T  00ST STIVIYZLYN GNV $31ddNS 00750-0TIH0-S00-00T | U0NBIISIVILPY sasuadxz aNMd TvYINIS 00T LTT
[9°TES 0£°'51T L6978 L6'9%8 €0'ESTT  ;000E AWG 334 NOLLIZTIOD 86T50-02170-500-00T | UoielsuWpY sasuadxy QNNZ TYE3INID 00T 91T
(6£'885°2) 0000LT (6£'888) 6€'888- 6ERRERT  |00SLT 334 NOILD31I0D XVL T6TS0-0TT¥0-500-00T | UCNBLISIILIPY sasuadxy aNN4 TvdINID 00T sTT
86'9€T 00°000'T F6°GET'T B68°9ECT TT'€57C  |DOSE SIDIAEIS GILOVHLINOD 08TSO-0TTY0-500-00T | UCleASIU|WPY sasuadxy ONN4 TvYINID 00T LT
000 0 0 0 SIDYYHD IDIAYIS TIOYAY 68TS0-02TH0-S00-00T | uchensiuiwpy SISUGXT AnNNG TYYINID 00T £1T
(z6Tis) 00'0 (zezes) 6TLL- CE'TLL 0 INIWAOTAINAND SETSO-0TTHI-S00-00T! GonesiuwpyY sasuadxg anNd 1vYaINIo 00T Z1T
0001 80°06 00'00T o0t Q08 000t WIOF P8TS0-0ZTHO-S00-00T | UONBISIUIPY sasuadx3l anNAd TvYINIS 00T TIT
(88'7) 0000T fa Wi L6 88206 000t SNITYANAQ/341 £8TS0-02TH0O-500-00T | uoneIIsIUsUpY sasuadxy ANNG TVYIN3D 00T 0Tt
{96'€560'TT) 9r'SH9'T {0s'8rr's) S'8YI6- SO0T8T  |7%598 FONVYNSNI NOLLYZITV.LISOH £8TS0-07TrG-S00-00T | uonesinwupy sasuadxa AN 1vYINI© 00T 60T
ST'SL9T 00°008'T ST'SLT'E ST'SL1E S8'¥ZI9  |C0E6 SIXVL LNIWAOTEING HIHLO GNY ¥IId T8TS0-02T0-500-00T | UOHRISUIMPY sasuadxy aNNd TYY3INI9 00T 20T
(£4'859'2) 00°00T°T (£e7E5v'T) LLESPT LLUESPE  |0OOL ISNIIX3I LNINFHILIY 0BT S0-0ZTH0-S00-00T | UOHEBISIUILPY sasuadx] ANM4 TYY3INID 00T L0T
Z0'68T 0c0 Z0'68T 0687 86°0TIS  |00V9 3dILS ALIAZDNOT SNNOE SINVVS £2150-0ZTH0-S00-00T | uonesisiuipy sasuadxy GNMd TWY3NI© 00T 50T
00°00T [ol024] 0000t 00T 0 00T 1d ANV dIAF1 SIVIVS 92TS0-0ZTR0O-S00-00T | uon2AstUILpY sasuadx3d]  GNN4 TYYINID 00T S0T
(B1°9%1) 00'00T (6197 61'at- 61°9¢QT 0001 AWILHIAD $AVIVS ZZTS0-0ZTH0-500-00T | UolIBSIUIWpY sasuadx3y!  QNMZ TWH3NID 00T 0T
(Tt"9£7°S) 00°000°cT 65°€9L'E 55°E9L€ TFIEvEL |00TLL SIOYM ANV SIFVIVS TZTS0-0ZTH0-500-00% | UORENSIUIWPY s9susdxyi  ONNd TYHANID 00T £0T
000 0 0 0 AVILNO VIV 00550-0TTFO-S00-00T sasuadxy GNIM4 TYY¥3NID 00T 70T
(rg-cow) 00'0 (rg-e07) ¥ EOT- PEEOY 0 SNOINVTIIISIA 66+50-0TTHD-S00-00T sasusdxy annNd TYY3NID 00T 0T
00'0 o 0 0 SNOLLAIMISENS ANV $311Q T6¥50-0TTH0-500-001 sasuadx3 annd Tvye3NO 00T 00T
0070 002 00sT 00LT ONIINOE NV IDNVYUNSNI 0SFS0-0TI¥0-500-00T sasuadxl ANN{ TYY3INID 00T 66
0oo §TIS SLE 005S V93 T6E50-0TI¥0-S00-001T sasuadxj annZ Tvy¥anNao 00T 26
00°95% 000 00959 959 8 Q0sT SNINIYHL GN VI3AVYL OTESO-CTTFO-500-00T sasuadxg ANNZ IYYINID 00T | L5

L8ES £T°9%T 0z SIVIYALYIN ANV 5311ddNS 3I1440 09TS0-0TTHO-500-00T sasuadxz ANN3 TYYINID 00T 95
S6'vL g0'9T67  |Q00E SNNOY SYIAIX 2IA0NGING 86TS0-0TTF0-500-00T sasuadxg AaNNZ TYYINID 00T 56
0 0 o SIDAYIS QILIVELINOD 06TS0-0TTHO-S00-06T sasuadx3 dNNZ TYYINID 00T ¥6
0 Q 0 3SNIdX3 MTOF ¥RTS0-0TT+0-500-00T sasuadxg QNI TYYEINID 00T €6
6v°982 TIS€TPZ |00LZ SIXVL INTWAOTING ¥IHL0 8 VI T8TS0-0T TH0-S00-00T sasuadxg ANNZ TYYINID 00T 76
0 s} 0 ASNIdX3 INFWNIHILIY 08T S0-0TTHO-S00-00T sasuadxgy QNN TYYANID 00T 16
0 0 0 13AYYL ANV N1 Y3d 0LTS0-0TTF0-S00-00T sasuadxdl NN TVYINID 00T 08
0 0 0 1d ONY dINTL $31ETVS 9TESO-0TTH0-500-00T QNI TYY3INID 00T 68
9567 FEPSTE  |OOSKE SIOVAL ONY SIUVIVS TZIS0-0TTY0-500-00T ¢ GNNJTv¥3INED 00T 88
sasuadxy :adAL | /g
| GNNd TYYIN3D 00T :q1 0T
RIUBLIEA aLh 198png Py dsig asaq 1dag adAr qu] 5
aiisryav [dEEL] JAVH 2
1207 g sun[ paydope aouBwIpa)) 125png 2y) 10} 9pew 2q {
JUSUEPUIUIR 135pNg SUIMO][0] 9] “C-66 [ STURIS [BIoUSN) RUI[OIRT YUON 0] Juensiad Jey) eurjore]) YuoN 9
‘Tt MOUg JO WMo, 910 JO SISUCISSIUMLOY) JO pIeog PUB JOARIA 313 AQ QIANIV@HO LI mmm g
spoounsnlpy g [jemod 2p pun ssudisiuy ‘pung [eleuen ¥
] TT0T/1TOT TBe A Tedst] €
Jjuswipuawy 1edpng 4
DUBUWPILIO T
3 Y [e] [} [ 1 H 9 F 3 a 2 4




aoc 0 0 0 TYdIZNIYd 3D1AY3S 1830 T05S0-00EH0-500-00T sasuadx3 GNN4 TYYINID 00T 9/3
000 00SPE 0 00StE AV1LN0 TYLIdVI 00550-00EF0-500-00% sasuacxg GNM4 TYd3INID 00T (743
(6€755) 000 (6g°55) 6E£55- 6£'S5 0 SNO3INVTIIISHA 66¥S0-00EF0-500-00T sasuadxy GNNd TYY3INID 00T /1
000 0 0 0 AFY 3210d JSIN 0D ¥ HLIM dOHS L6950-00E50-S00-00T sasuadx3 ONNd TYY3NID 00T €7
{66'6¥PZ) 0c'o {66'6tFT) 66°6YYT- 86'6v¥Z 0 $3ISN3dXI LNYED OUS 96¥S0-00EF0-500-00T sasuadxg anNnMd IWH3INID 00T 7.1
000 0 0 0 1OVdINOD NOILDILOYS F8I4 S6%S0-00EF0-S00-00T sasuadx3 aNNd 1v8INID 00T T/
000 0 Q fi} SNOLLIYI$8NS ANY $3NA T6¥50-00EF0-500-00T sasuadx3 aNNS TYY¥3N3O 00T 041
000 0 ] i) SNIANOS ANV IDNVHNSNI 05¥50-00840-500-00T sasuadx] aNN4 TvY43N3D 00T 69T
000 0 o 0 V931 T6£50-00E¥0-S00-00T sesuadxy anNN3 1vY3INID 00T EEN
{17575} 00'00£s (zzsvTT) LTSvTe [T5559  |00EY ‘LNIVIAl THOddNS FUYM A0S PSESO-00EF0-500-00T sasuadx3y anns TvY3INGo 00T (5T
SEyrs9 00°000T Sy rs’L St brSL 85°99%S  |000ET “ENIVIA QN divd3Y STIDIH3A ESES0-00EF0-500-00T sasuadxg aNN3 TYHINED 00T 991
0568) {05'66) 566" 566 0 "LNIVIAL ONY HIVdad INTNJID3 25ES0-00E40-S00-00T sasusdxg GNN3 TYYINID 00T S9T
000 0 0 0 ‘LNIVIN ONY HiYd3d ONIQTINS TSES0-00E¥0-500-00T sasuadxy ANN4 TvYINTD 00T 9T
000 0 0 0 SALLNLLN 0£ESO-COEO-S00-00T sasuadxy aNNd TvY43INID 00T £9T
05 EVT 00001 0£'Epe £EvE L2901 054 39V 1504 ONY 3NCHdJF13L 07ES0-C0EFO-S00-00T sasuadxgz 0NN 1YYINED 00T z9T
{oo'o6T) 00001 (0o-g6} 96- 96 0 ONINIVEL ANV 13AYEL 0TES0-00EF0-500-00T sesuadx3]  ONMd Tw¥3INZD 00T 19T
000 o 0 0 SIVIYILYIN ONV S3TddNS 321340 09T50-00EFD-S00-00T sasuadx3|  QNMN4 TYHINID 00T 09T
(at'595°Z) 0070002 {st696) S 696- S#'6965T  |000ST §1314 BOLOW T52S0-00€H0-500-00T sasuadxgy annd Tv43INED 00T 65T
{95854} 00°00S {99-gsz) 89'g5Z- 95'35Zt {000t SIWEOHINN TTZS0-008F0-500-00T sasuadxy aNNd TYYINZS 00T 3ST
000 0 0 0 $3IddNS TYHOLINYT TTZS0-00EF0-500-00T sasuadx3y annd Twy3IN3o 00T /8T
{sezrly) 000001 (s67251°E) S6TVTE S6ZPI8  |000S STVIEALYIA ONY S3TMddNS 00ZS0-00EF0-900-00T EHIEL e | annd IvYINIO 00T 95T
looozt) (ogrozT) 0zT- (1741 0 $3JEAYIS QI LIVYINOD 06TS0-00EF0-S00-00T sasuadx] ANNA TY¥3IN3D 00T SST
000 0 i} i} INIFWACTANENT S8TSO-00EF0-500-G0T sasuadxg annd Tw¥3INIo 00T ST
00" L2 00'00ST 00 £bL'T ivLT £525T DOOLT %10t FRTS0-00EV0-S00-00T ! sasuadx3y aNN4 TY8IN39 00T £5T
0T8r0°T £0°00¢ 0T'8PEt TOPET g T59¢ D00t ‘SNITV1INIQ 3417 £8TS0-00EF0-S00-00T sasuadxy aNN4 TY8INZD 00T ZST
85°780°¢T 00'00S°E 26'785'9T B6'T8S9T  |ZOBTESE [TIGLS JINVYNSNI NOILYZITYLIdSOH Z8T50-00EF0-S00-00T sasuadx3 GNN4 TYE3INID 00T Hs
{96°65E) 00°00LT +O'OPE'T ¥0'OFEE 96'68/8T |DETTZ $3XYL INIWACTAING YIHLO ONY v¥Did T8TSO-00EP0-S00-00T sasuadxy GNAZ Tv¥INID 00T! 0ST
(66°97L'T) 00'000's TO'ESZ'T TO'ESTT 66'9ZTLT  {08E6T ISNIdXI LNINYILIY O8TS0-00EF0-S00-00T sasuadxg GNA TVY3INID 00T 5+
0L6ET'T 00005 04£'BET £L'6EST £0og 0002 037 A¥d NOILYYYd3S 8TTS0-00Er0-S00-00T sasuadx3 GNAE TY¥INTD 00T Fras
(g¥€1} 000 {8reT) 8t ET- 8P ETL0Z  |0040T dilS ALIAZDNOT SNNCE 3YVS L2I50-00£¥0-500-00T sasuadxy CNNd TVY3INTD Q0T 5T
oo'o 00gC i Q0%T 1d GNY 31 SIYIVS 92150-00E70-500-00T sasuadxg QNN4 TvY3INID 003 s
(zeter’d) 00°000°T fzeze) et TETTIT  |00OT FNIIYIAG STUVTVS Z2TS0-00E70-500-00T i sasuadxy ONN4 TYY3INID 00T SPT
05°926's 00°000'sE 0592601 4'9Z601 SE/0ST  |00099Z SIDVM NV SIIYVIVS TZT150-00E40-500-00T ! sesuadxy AONM4 TYYINID 00T T
{2z 0€9} 000 (zz'0g8) 7T0g9- TT0E9r  |00OT ISNIIXT NOILITTI 66E50-04 TH0-500-00T sasuadxy aNnd TvdaNao 001 EVT
000 0 0 0 AINIDNILNOD 0TSS0-0ZT #0-S00-00T | UuceAIS|urupY sasuadx3 aNN4 T¥H3INID 00T v
000 0 0 0 AVILNO TV1ld¥3 00550-0ZT#0-500-00T ] ucnensiuupy sasuadxy ANNA TYYINID 00T TrT
8t'64) 0o (876} BY6L- V6L 0 SNOANYTIZDSIN 66¥S0-0TTHQ-S00-00T | Uchensiipy sasuadx3g ANN4 TYHINTD 00T ka3
99°ZEY 007008 89°7EL 89°7EL PEL9LT J00SE SNOILJRHOSENS ANY $SINA T6¥50-0ZT¥0-S00-00T | Lolensiuwpy sasuadxy anNNd TwyINID 00T 6ET
66'€ES Qoo 66'E£5 66'EES 1099t/ 0008 ONIGNOE GNY IDNVHNSNI 05tSG-0TTHE-S00-00T | LONRASIUIWDY sasuadxg annd TeYINID 0% FET
{07 vvE) 000 (0Z tvE) T Thrs h) $3DIAYAS ONILIGNY TEESO-OTTFE-500-00T | uoleasiuwpy sasuzdxy annd TwdINaD 001 €T
000 vL0L'y L0y ¥y LOLY 95°Z¥S6T  |0STYE WOI1 16£50-0ZTHC-500-00T | BOREASIUIWPY sasuadx3 anNNd Tvd3INIo 00T Xl
91°£07 00005 9T L0L 9T 204 ¥3°Z6TT  |000C ONISLLYIAAY 06ES0-0ZTr0O-S00-00T | ueneAsuIwpy sasuzdx3 anN4 TWYINID 001 SET
000 0 0 ¥ d YOLYYINID BSES0-0ZTH0-G00-00T | UoRISIUILPY sasuadxy annd IvdINIo oot FET
000 ‘0 i0 0 "LNIVIN INYL £5ES0-0Z TY0-500-00T | uonensiuwpy sasuadxz aNNd TY¥INID 001 €T
¥T9SH0 000 Y9579 $¥T°95¥9 194°€PSP  |000TT "LivIA 190d4NS IYAMIIOS PSESO-0ZTYO-S00-00T | Uonensiuwpy sasuadx3 ANN4 vdINID 00T €T
{zr9zs) 00°00S {190 T9e- TL9ZOE  L0O00E INIVIN ONY YIVd 3 LINIWCINDI ZSESO-0ZT0-500-00T | UORBJISIULUIPY sasuadxz aNNd TYY3aN30 001 TET
[Tt 00000t LTI 1TTTT €L8L57 10005 LNIVIN ONY HIVd2¥ ONIQTINS TSES0-0ZTH0-S00-00T | UoeAIS|UIWpY sesuadx3.  gNNd IVH3INID 00T 0%T
000 0 0 0 S3IDNANIS LIANY 0SES0-0ZT0-S0G-00T | Uoiesiunupy sasuadx3:  ONNd4 IVYEN3D 00T 621
PTPEET 00°005'Z I P68y T ¥68Y 98°S0Ty 0008 SILMILN OEES0-0Z TH0-S00-00T | uolensiuwpy sasuadxa AaNNZ TWEINID 00T 87T
(£97156) 00°009 egtes) £9°15E- /9'TSETT  |00OTT 319¥1S0d GNV 3NOHJI13L 0ZES0-0ZTH0-S00-00T | Uohesiutupy sasuadxg aNN4 1vE3N30 00T iZT
000 0 0 [i} SASNIDN ANV SIXVL STESO-0ZTRO-S00-00T | uoneisiuupy $95U3dX3 GONNZ 1943IN3D 00T Era
$ Y [ W 1 H D | E | 3 qd 2




000 00T ‘0 00T STYIMILYIN ONY SANddNS 310430 09250-0T2$0-500-00T ucljeHues EEHTELEE QNN TYdINTD 00T 17T
loozLT} 00°00s 00822 877 TLLT 000% $13Nd $OLOW TSTS0-0TL¥0-S00-00T uciiexues sasuadxg aNN4 TvY3IN30 00T Y44
000 68°¥IE 63'¥ZE 68'¥CE TT°SZT 0s% SWBOAING Z1250-0TLP0-S00-00T uciieyues sasuadxy aNNd TvE3INI0 00T sz
00'G 0 0 0 TYIHOLINVT TTZ50-0T4+0-500-00T uoiejIUES sasuddxy ANNA TYHANIO 00T P44
89072 00'000°T 87902°¢ £8°902€ ET'E6L 000y STYIBILYIAN ANY 5311ddNS G0ZS0-0TLF0-S00-00T uonRENURS sasuadxg GNA4 TVdINGD 00T £7T
(g8'£0L) 00°005°0T TITEL'S TI6L6 82'£0946 |00¥LOT NQILDITION 3LS¥M SE6TS0-0TLH0-S00-00T donepues sasuadx3 NI TVHINID 00T T
00’0 0 0 0 S3DINYIS AI1OVHLNOD 06TSO-0TLF0O-500-00T uonenues sasusdx] GNN4 TYYINED 00T 172
000 0 0 0 LINIWAOTNEND S8TS0-0T/$0-500-00T uoljenues gsasuadx3y ONNA 1¥HENED 00T 072
000 0 c 4] ISNIIX3 NTOF ¥BTS0-0TLF0-S00-00T uoleHues sasuadxz annd 1wY¥3INIo 00T 5TZ
Q00 0 0 0 SNi TY.LN3G/331 £8T1S0-0T/b0-S0C-C0T uoneyues sasuadx3 aNNd IvYINED 00T STZ
ooe 0 0 0 IINYHASNI NOLYZIVEISOH 28T83-0T/#0-500-001 uoneyues sasuadx3y QNN TvYINED 00T {12
$9°20§ 00°05T $9°259 55759 SEL69 05€T XYL vold T8TS0-0TLH0-500-00T uoneNuES sasuadxl GONN4 1vY3INTD 00T 9T¢
LTL99 0000T LTiv8 LTLYR €4Z00T  |0S8T dX3 ININTHILTY 08TSO-0TL¥0-S00-00T ucneyues sasuadxgy GNN4 T9Y3INTD 00T 144
ST'8T 000 9T'8T oT'gt #8187 00g 34145 ALIAIONOT SANOS S318VIVS £ZT50-0TL#0-500-00T uciienues EEHTER aNNd 1vd3INao 00T 71T
Tr'60s’s 00°000°C TF'60S'L T5°605L 8F00¥6  |0IG9T 1d 3dNIL $3i¥VIVS 9ZTS0-0TLP0-S00-00T uoiejlues sasuadxa annd Tvy3INGo 00T £1T
000 0 0 0 ADNIDNILNOD OTSSO-0TSPE-500-00T $199415 sasuadx3y annd TvE3INE9 00T F4 ¥4
000 0 Q 0 1S3HILNI 3DIAYIS 1930 FOSSO-0TSH0-500-00T 5193415 sasuadxy aNnd TvYINIS 00T 11C
000 S9°T/9E SEETYar  1S6005 AVILAO W LiId VD 005S0-0TSH0~S00-00T [SECSHY sasuadxy GNA4 T¥HINIS 00T 0Tz
00°C [+ 0 o SNCINYTIIDSHA 66F50-0TSF0-S00-00T s18311S sasuaxg ONN4 1VYINED 00T 60T
000 0 0 0 SNOILJIISENS ONY S3NA T6750-0TSF0-500-00T 5198115 sasuadxg aNM4 1vYINID 00T 202
(gggeT) D000Z £9°99 £599 EEEE 0001 HI¥d3d LTvHSY 09¥50-0TS#0-S00-C0T sy9ans sasuadxgy ANM4 1¥HENID 00T L0T
0c0 000005 00°000°S 0005 0 0005 TYAQW3Y 3341 S5¥S0-0TS5+0-S00-C0T 519348 sasuadx3 AaND4 TYY3INID 00T 902
B¥BTS 000 8Y'675 81675 TS0L¥S  l000L ONIANOE NV IINVUNSNI 05PS0-0T5P0-500-00T s193N8 sasuadx3 annd TvdINas 00T <07
(ze'c09) 00'0 {78 €09} TE'E09- TEE09 0 IO LEES0-0TSH0-500-00T 519245 sasuadxy ANN4 TYYINED 00T 0z
000 0 0 0 LNIW4IND3I 40 35v¥3T 9SESO-0TSFO-S00-00T 512315 sasuadxg aNnNZ 1vYINZD 00T €027
000 0 0 0 IWAOWIY $19930 §5£50-0TSP0-500-00T 539945 $85UBOXT aNNd 1vY3INTO 00T 202
0070 0 9 0 "INIVIN ONY 1404dNS IVYMII0S $SE50-0TSH0-S00-00T $10905 sasuadxy ONNd 19Y3INI0 60T T0Z
(Tg'vel) £0°006 67594 67'S9L 9T Pe9S  |SLBSES *LNiVIAL ONY HiVd3d ST1DIHIA £9E50-0T 5#0-500-00T EREETTS sasuadxgy QNMd 1943IN3D 00T 007
79°668'T 00°000'T 796687 79'663C 2€008 QoLE “LNIVIA ONY ¥IVd38 LNINJIDI ZSESO-0TSF0-S00-00T 519905 sasuadxgz aNNd TYY¥3NID 00T 66T
00059 000 00059 059 0ST 008 *LNIVIN GNY HIVd3Y ONITTING TSES0-0TS¥0-500-00T $193.48 sasuadxy anNd TwHaNE0 00T 26T
{O7'SL5'%T) 00'00S’y (0F'520°0T) TV'SL00T- ZESLO0LF  |DOOLE SHLITILN OEESO-OTSEO-500-00T [REETTS sasuadx] anNN4 TYEINID 00T £6T
0070 0 0 0 39V1S0Od %8 INOHJINIL 0ZES0-0TS+0-500-00T s1eans sasuadxy QNN TYYINID 06T 96T
000 00% 0 00S ONINIVYL NV 1AV L OTES0-0TSF0-S00-00T s198018 $3suzdxy OGN TvHINID 00T 96T
000 c 0 0 STYMALVIN GNY $31TddNS 32440 09Z50-0TSP0-S00-00T 519018 sasuadxy aNNd TYY3INED 00T 6T
(8t 165°T) 00°C00T (8t 165) S 165 8¢ T6SE  |DDOE $13Nd YOLOW TSZS(-015H0-S00-001 s192ns sasuUadx3 QNN T¥Y3N3D 00T £61
000 8L TLE 8L'TLE 8LTLE TTLL 0%y SIAEO4INN TIZS0-0TSF0-500-00T 519918 sasuadx3y aNNd TYY3INID 00T Z6T
000 0 0 0 SANEdNS VINOLINYI TTZ50-01570-500-00T 519988 sasuadx3 aNNd IvE3IN3D 00T 161
{18°049) £0°005 (187041} T8'04T- 180412 |000T STYIYILVIA ONY §311ddNS 00ZS0-0TSH0-S00-00T 519945 sasuadxgy ANN4 IYY¥INID 00T 06T
99°£55°8 00°000T $9°/550T 99°/9S0T  |PELGES  |GSBST S3DIAYIS QI LIVYLINOD 06TSO-0TSPO-S00-00T GEETIT sasuadxg ONN4 TVYINID 00T 68T
000 0 ¢ 0 LNIWACTAWINA S8TSO-0TSFO-S00-00T S399.415 sasuadxg GNNZ T9YINID 00T 88T
000 0 ¢ 0 ATO¥ $8TSO-0TSHC-S00-00T 19245 sosuods aNNd 1vY4INTID 90T /8T
{Z6FT) 0009 80°5¢ 80'SE 6°P61 QET "SNITVLNIQ 3411 £8150-0TSH0-S00-00T 519908 sasuadxa QNNMd 1vY3INID 00T 98T
000 fi 0 0 SNI NOILYZITVLIGOH Z8T150-0T5%0-500-00T EREEYTS sasuadx] aNMd 19Y3IN3D 001 a8t
60°€ 002t 60'8CT 60'8T1 16'TLZT  |0GHT SAXVL LNIWACTNG YIHLO GNY vDI3 T8TS0-0TSF0-S00-00T 5199435 S ONNd T9H3INID 00T 3T
(05°98) 00°00E 0S'ETE S'ElZ 5'9€9T 0S8T 3SNI4X3 LNIIATHILIY 08TS0-0TSH0-S00-00T $199N8 sasuadxg aNNd Twy3NID 00T £37
06'8% L 000 0689 629 T'902T SLTT 3dIL ALATIDNOT ONY SNINOS SAIUVIVS £2T50-0T570-S00-00T s193435 sasuadxy annd 1wEINI9 00T 781
0070 i 0 0 o 1d GNV dW3L SIIYVIVS 9ZT80-0TSr0-S00-00T s19a15 sasuedx] GNA4 TvHINIS 00T 181
{zs8e) c00 (zs'gg) T58E- 798¢ 0 3MI1HIAO STINVIVS TZTS0-0TSF0-500-001 EAECT sasuadxg GNN4 1vYINED 00T 08T
0TEITT 00°008°Z 0T 619 76198 03EFT  |000BT S34VM ONY S3IUVIVS TZTSC-0TSP0O-S00-001 s1PRNs sasuadx3 GNNZ TVHINID 00T 6/T
000 0811 000SL 08T9L 1JVEINOD NOILIILOYd 3dI4 S6550-CTEFD-S00-00T sasuadx3 GNNG TvY3INID 00T 2LT
000 0 0 0 1930 NO 15393 LNI E05S0-00€¥0-500-00T sasuadxa aNnd TvyINED 00T 1T
s Y | © W [ H E) E 3 a p) |




000 0 | o I3LLIANOD NOILYAYISTHd JIMOLSIH 60T S0-0E650-S00-00T sasuadxg anNN4 Tvy¥3ING0 00T B0E
000 0 0 ¢ JALLINIWGD SYIVEaY QOOHYQEHDIEN 80TS0-0£640-500-00T sasuadxy ANA4 TYHINED 00T /0E
000 0 0 v H1Iv4¥31NI G INIIYD L0TSO-0E670-500-00T sasuadxg GNN4 TvdINID 00T 90¢
000 0 0 0 NOISSININDD NOILVIYIIY 90T S0-0E6+0-S00-00T S3sUIEXT GNNMd TvdINID 00T 50¢
0c'o 0 0 0 AL3DOS AJOLSIH GNY S1HY D9 50T50-0£6+0-500-00T [EETEL T F GNN4 TYHINID 00T Y0t
000 0 0 0 NII0IA BINZNS 29 FOTS0-08640-500-00T sasuadx3y GNNH 1vY3INED 00T £0¢
000 v 0 0 dIHSHINLIYYA INITHUD HIONTT E0TS0-0860-S00-00T sasuadx3 ANM4 TYY3NIAD 00T 20%
009 0 Q 0 34VS 3NIFLUD/HIONIT ZOTSO-0E6H0-500-00T sasuadxy ANNA TVY3INID 00T T0€
000 97°0059 vLEEYT  |0008 33LLIWNOD IN3WJOT3AIT HSOL TOTS0-0E6¥0-S00-00T sasuadx3y ANN4 TYY3INID 00T 00€
000 006 008 00001 SNOILYNOG LI304d-NON 001$0-0£6¥0-500-00T sasuadx3 ANNZ TVYINID 00T 662
00 ¥9'TL9E 9E'8LS oSzt AYIINO VLAV 00550-0%£LP0-S00-00T Asarausa)) sasusdxy QNNZ TY¥INID 00T 89¢
(zovIT'T) oviT (00000 000T- 000T 0 JSHA 86¥S0-0£F0-500-00% Aawa) sasuadxy QNNA TYYINZD 00T Ih
000 0 0 0 SNOILJIMISINS ONY S3NA T6¥S0-07LP0-S00-00T Alglawa) sasuadxa AaNME TYYINID 00T 957
00'058 000 00058 0sg 059t 0052 HNIGNOT NV IINVINSNI 05¥50-0t20-500-00T Ag1aws] sasuadxy annd 1vYINID 00T 597
000 0 0 0 Y931 16£50-0rL40-S00-00T Aarawad o ONNL TYHANSO 00T ¥92
000 0 0 0 1INIWIND3 30 ISV 9SESO-CPLF0-S00-00T Arglawa) sasuadxg aNN4 TY¥3INIO 00T £9C
000 s} 0 0 ANIYN/1H0EdNS IWYMLIOS FSESO-OPLF0-S00-00T Ararowa) sasuadx3 annd TvEINgD 003 9T
(1e°€z6) 007006 {1e'eq) TE€L- TEETS 06s IOYNILNIVIA ANY dIvd3d STIDHHIAA £SESO-0PLP0-S00-00T Asazawa) sasuadxy dNAE T9EINID 003 192
SOTEY'T 00'00S SO'TEET SOTERT S6°L9S 00sT "ENIVIA ONY ¥IVd3Y IN3INdINDT T9ES0-0rLr0-500-00T Alarauwa) S35UIENT QNN TYYEINID 00T 09z
TS'SLIT 00'008 15°649°T 1S°§49T 5¥'¥T8 0052 IINYNILNIVIA ONY HivdId DNIUE TSESO-08LF0-500-00T Amyzwa) sasuadx3 GNN4 Tv¥3aNID 00T 652
6TE6T 00051 6T EPY 6T EVY T£'95E 008 $31LITLM OEESO-0vLF0-500-00T Azpwa) sasuadxg GNN4 Tv¥INID 00T 857
000 0 o 0 19Y1S0Od ANV INOHJI1IL 0ZES0-0¥LPO-S00-00T JYESETITER) sasuadx3 aNN4 1v4IN3D 00T /ST
000 0 0 0 ONINIVEL ANY 13AVHL 0TES0-0%/ #0-500-00T Azpwad sasuadxg AONNd TYYINID 00T 952
000 o 0 0 SIVIILYIN QNY $31ddNS 3140 09250-0vL¥0-500-00T Aaawa sasuadxgy anNnd 1vdINIS 00T SST
(P1246) 00'000°T 98'/z 98’1z PLZLPT |00ST 1313 Y010 TSZS0-0rL¥0-S00-00T FYESENTE ) sasuadxy AdNN4 TYHINID 00T 57
000 PSovE 7S OFE S OrE S%°€ST 00§ SWYOIINA ZTZE0-0FLF0-S00-00T A13Wa) sasuadxy ANN4 IVYINIS 00T £5¢
Y TST 00°00% 2199 2’159 79'8ES 00zT STYIYILYIA GNV S311ddNS 00ZS0-0t/ #0-S00-00T Apyawa) sasuadxy ANNd T9Y3NID 00T 75T
(00 £78'%) 00°000°C (00 2¥8°T) LY8T- 089 GS6E SITAYIS AILIVHLINOD 05T50-0FLF0-500-00T Alajausa) sasuadxa AdNN4 TVY3NIO 00T 15T
000 a 0 o LNFWACTHINENN SRTS0-0%L#0-S00-00T Aarauza) sasuadxy annd Tv¥3NID 00T 0ST
000 oot 0 00T NTOF $8150-0vLP0-500-00% [YEIETES) sasuadx3 QNN TYYINID 00T 6T
00t 0ST 0 0ST SNI TVLNIG/3317 £8TS0-0VLP0-500-001 A@pwa) sasuadx3 QN3 TvY3INID 00T v
Y 00°000°T 2T TR’ 8T IrrT THH0CL 2598 JONYYNSNI NOILVYZITVLIGSOH T8T53-0%L0-S00-00T Agaws)) sasuadxy ONMZ TVYINID 00T L5T
{782} 00'00r 9T°Z6€E 9T Z6¢ #8°209C  |000E XV ¥2id T8TS0-0v.¥0-S00-00T Aoiawad sasusdxy QNM4 1¥43INTD 00T ST
85 TEF'T 00°0ST 86'T8S'T i86°T85T TO'E19 S61Z dX3 INIJINIYILIY 08TSO-OrLP0-S00-00T Aalawad e NN 1YYINI9 00T 4
¥5°192 000 $5'T9T ‘49I9T OF'88EY 059 ALIAZONOT ANY SANQA SIS £2TS0-0F.#0-500-00T Asalawagy sasuadxg anNnd 1v43INI9 00T a4
(v6'569°T) 00°000°E 9OHOE'T SO'HOET Y6'S69E7  1000ST 1d8dW31 S3YVIVS 9ZTS0-0rL¥0-S00-00T Asalawa) sasuadxz aNN4 1vdIN3ID 00T £VZ
(zyRrs's) 000057 {z&'820v} ¥’ 8ear- I'8TS9  |00ST ANILYIAD SIVIVS 22TS0-0FLY0-S00-00T Asaaue) sasuadx3 anNN4 TYYINZD 00T [A74
{0o'00T) 000 {00 00T) 00T~ 001 0 SADVM ANV 5318V 1VS TZTS0-0PL+0-500-00T LECIETTE) sasuadx3 aNN4 TY4INZS 00T Tve
000 0 0 0 AVILAG 1Y LIdYD 00S50-0T£4b0-500-00T uoieyLes sasuadx3 ANA4 TYYINTD 00T 0¥
010z, 00601 oT oYL T'OTrL 6'6L 0057 JSIN 669S0-0T/ #0-500-00T uoliejues sasuadxgy annN4 YEIN3© 00T 657
000 0 0 0 SNOLLIMISENS ANY $3NA T6HS0-0TLP0-S00-00T uoneyues sasuadxy GNN4 TVE3INID 00T 3ET
00'009 c00 007009 009 00vE Qo0t ONIANOS ANV 3DONVHNSN 05¥50-0TLF0-500-00T uoleuues 595UdEx3 GNA4 TY83INID 00T LET
000 0 0 0 TvH3I1 I6850-0TL70-500-00T uonejues sasuadxg GNN4 TY83NID 00T 9EL
00°00S8T 1000 a0'00s‘T 00ST 7} Qo0sT LNIVIA/LYOddNS 39YMLI0S F5ES0-0TLFG-S00-00T uoljepUES FEEIELT] GNN4 TYY3INTD 00T SEC
7T L6E 00°000°T TTIBET TTLEEL £5°7967 [ SLBSES "INIVIN ONV divd3Yd 312IHIA €SES0-0TLF0-S00-00T uojeyues sasuadxy ONMZ 1YH3INTD 00T rEC
QU'00sT 00°00% 00000 000z 0 €00z "LNIVIAG dIvdId ENIINGINDT ZSES0-0TLF0-S00-00T UOI}ERUES sasuadxy AONMN4 1vY3INID 00T £ET
000 0 0 0 IDONYNILNIVIA ANV HivdId ONIQTINE TSES0-0TLF0-S00-00T uonelues sasuadx3 aNN4 TvYINID 00T TET
000 0 0 o S3ILI1LN DEESO-0TLF0-500-00T uogiejues sesuadx3y annd 1v43INaD 003 TEZ
000 0 0 o 19VES0d ANV INOHDIN13L 02ESO-0TLF0-500-00T uoHEHUES sasuadxy ANN4 TWY3INID 00T 0ET
00°00% 000 0000t 00T ) 00T ONINIVHL 2 13AVYL OTESO-0TLF0-500-00T uojleHURS sasuadxy annd TvyINIo 00t 744
(98'97E"E) 00'0058P FTEST'T T ESTT 98°9v2 0002 ILSYA QYVA/NDILDITIO] TLSYAM 00ESO-0TLF0-500-00T uoneues sasuadxy ANN4 T9¥INID 00T} R7T
S Y [s) i 1 H E) HE 3 d J |




000 T6vI86'TE 6786 TE 6L7508¢  |BSLSE 6L°064€9 | : 55t

6%°Z81'T} 6vZ8T'T o 0 0 3IAYISTY 00950-0T6+0-500-0TT [i1g yiemod sasuadxy TU TI3MO4 OTT $9¢
000 THEST o TPeeT AY11N0 TWLIdVD D0SSO-0T6Y0-S00-0TT NG @mod | sasuadxgy 1118 TI3MOd OTT [EB
050 0 0 0 OSIW 66150-0TEF0-500-0TT II'g Jlemod FEETEL e 1719 TI5/MOd OTT €9¢€
000 i} 0 0 SNOILGIYSENS ANY $INd T6v50-0T6+0-S00-0TT 111g |lPMmod S95UaEX3 1319 112MO0d OTT 79E
0L°062'C 00'000°ST 0L°06CL1 0 64°06TLT  |BLOGTLY SHIVdIY WT¥MITIS T9PSO-0T6F0-S00-0TT 1119 []amod sasuadx3 1118 T13A04d 01T T9€
00 0 0 0 HIYdIY IIVHASY 09v50-0T640-G00-0TT II'g [|amod sasuadxy Tig 113IM0d 0TT 09¢
a0°C 0 0 0 ONIONOE GNY IZNVYNSNI 0S7S0-0T650-500-0TT g jlamod sasuadx3y THE TIIMCd OTT 65E
000 0 0 a O3 T6ESC-0T6Y0-S00-0TT 119 119Mmod sasuadxy 1118 T13MOd 0TT 35E
000 a 0 0 FDINYNIINIVIN ONY HIVEIY FTIHIA £5E50-0T6V0-500-0TT I'g [jemod sasuadxy T8 T1EAMOd 01T £SE
00°0T9°9 00002 000189 0189 0 0189 IONVYNILNIVIA/YIVAIY LN3ININTDI ZSE£50-0T6%0-500-0TT g )|2mad: sasuadxy T8 T13MOd OTT 9SE
o0 0 0 0 S3ILITILN 0EES0-0T640-500-0TT g ||2mog sasuadx3y 119 113M0d OTT SSE
000 0 Q 0 19¥1S0d GNY INOHdT13L 07ES0-0T670-500-01T L9 [[2med sasuadxg 7119 T13MOd OTT PSE
00°Q 0 ¥ 0 ONINIVYL/TIAVEL OTES0-0T6¥0-500-0TT {ig famed sasuadxg T8 T13MOd 0T €5E
0070 0 0 a SIVIILYIA %8 $INddNS 321440 09Z50-0T640-500-0TT ittg [amod sasuadxg T8 3MO0d 03T ZSE
00'c 0 0 [ SIWHO3INN ZTZSO-OTEV0-500-0TT 119 emod sasuadxg T8 113M0d 01T TSE
{T9'zsT) 00°0QF 6E°LYT 6E'L¥T 19'2ST 00s $13Nnd YOLOW TIZS0-0T670-S00-0TT Ing jjamod sasuadxy 718 113MOd 01T 0SE
000 00°005 00008 00s 0 003 SIVIYALYIAN ONY $31daNS 002S0-016+0-500-0TT [1g [femod sasuadxay T8 T13MOd OTT 6tE
000 Q 0 0 $321A4¥3S GILIVYLNOD 06TS0-0T6H-S00-0TT 11§ []oMod sasuadxy T8 113IM0d 01T 3rE
000 0 0 0 INIWADTIWINN S8TS0-0T6F0-500-0TT II'g ||2mod sasuadxy 118 113IM04 0T LYE
000 o 0 0 A0t $8TS0-0T6+0-S00-0TT ENELLGE sasuadxy THE T13MO 0TI 9rE
00’0 0 0 0 SNITVLNIQ/2411 €8TS0-0TEY0-500-0TT 119 llamoed sasuadx3 1119 TI3MO0d OTT SYE
00’0 0 0 0 SNI HLTW3H 28TS0-0T6%0-500-01T lig ljpmod sasuadx3] TH9 T13MOd OTT rrE
{£0°98€) Q0008 €6'ETT £6'€1T L0°98IT  |00¥T XL V2Il4 T8T50-016%0-500-0TT N4 jamog sasuadx3 19 13MOd GTT £PE
{06'7T2) 00009 0T'sLE T'SLE 67757 0067 dX3 1NN 3EIITY 08TS0-016P0-S00-0TT g |PMog sasuadx3y T8 T13MOd OTT [&%3
B&TTT 000 66'TIT 66 TET 10°890Z  i08TZ SNNOE £2TS0-0T6%0-S00-0TT g [13mog sasuzdx3 TG T13IMOL 0TT B4
(e Lst) 00°005'6 1'THG'E 8T'THI6 789786  |BIEST 1d/dNAL SIIMVIVS 9TTS0-0T6H0-S00-0TT g [|2mod s3suadxy 178 M3AMOd 0TT oFE
000 0 0 [ 10 SIHYIVS ZTIS0-0T6H0-500-0TT g ||2mod sasuadxg T8 TIIMOd OTT 6EE
(098099} 00000y {08'809'T) 2'809Z- 8'80TP 00ST SADVM/SIINYIVS TZT50-0T6¥0-500-0T [ig |[3mod sasuzdxy T8 TIAMGd OTT BEE
oo sasuadx] :adA] J/EE
000 STATLLYT |6 TOLBPYT |641969T 743
000 99 TS TFT 99145 ZHT £6TTHT S'9v090TT O¥ZBVET 54
000 0 0 0 HYI1D O1 ISNIdSNS 66666-66666-500-00T sasuadx3y GNNd Tw¥INID 00T LZe
0o 0 0 0 32IAYAS 1930 00TE0-00T60-S00-00T sasuadxy aNNd WYINID 00T 97¢
0o0 Q ] 0 AVILNO Y114V 00V £0-0E670-500-0CT sasuadx3 aNNd TW¥INIS 00T 57€
000 0 [ 0 SNOLLAI4D$9NS UNY $3NQ T6S0-0E6¥0-500-00T : sasuadxy GNNd TYYINID 00T vZe
000 0 0 0 *LNIVIN SNV HiYd3d ONIQ1ING TSES0-0E640-500-00T s9sUaCX] ANNd TWYINID 00T £7€
000 60'TEYST 1689585 1000VE INIIAIZSYNAINITY TINNYHD 93d TOZS0-0E6¥0-500-00T sasuadxg aNN4 1W¥3INID 00T (443
000 0 0 0 NOILYNOQ $SIN3 66T S0-0£60-500-00T sasuadxy aNNZ TW¥3NID 00T TZE
000 0 0 ) NOLLYZNVLYAIY 0ETS0-0£6¥0-5SC0-00T sasuadxy QNI 943N 00T 0ZE
oo CotT- 0ot 0 NOLLYZITYLIATH NMCLNMOJ 20028 SZTS0-0E60-500-00T sesuadx] QNN VYN0 00T 51E
00’0 ¢ 0 G ENFWIDYOINT ONISNOH 0ZES0-0E6¥0-500-00T sesuadxy aNMNE IYY3NID 00T 3TE
000 0542 174 000g DYC JIMI/SNOILLYNOQ 6TIS0-0E6+0-S00-00T sasuadxy AN TY9INTD 00T LTE
000 000T 0 000t YILNID ALINNWIANOD OL H3dSNVYL BTIS0-0E6¥0-500-00T sasuadxy GNNF IVYINTD 00T 9T%
Q0'06ET 00'00S 00'068°T 0BRT 018 0042 JYv0d ONINNYTd 9TTS0-0E600-S00-00T sasuadxy GNM4 TvY3INID 00T 5TE
000 0 0 0 AONIONILNOD STTS0-0E6¥0-50C-00T ! sasuadx3!  QNNd TVYINID 00T v1E
Q00 0 0 0 NV1d NCILYDILIN QYVZVH ¥1TS0-0£6¥0-500-C0T sasuzdxy ANN4 Tv¥IN39 00T £1E
000 0 0 0 SYANLYYL TVININY 29 ETTSC-0E640-S00-00T, sasuadx3y aNOd TYYIN3D 00T [4%3
000 0 I 0 SNOANYTTIISIN ZTTSC-0E6+0-500-001 sasuadxy ONN4 TYYAN3D 00T TTE
000 0 005 00s AYVYEIN TYNOIDIY 35NN TTTS0-086¥0-500-00T sasuadxa aNN4 TYYINID 00T OTE
000 0 0 0 NOLLY3EI34/SM Ve 29 0T TS0-08670-500-001 sasuadx] ONN4 TVYINID 00T 60OE

5 ¥ o) o | w 1 H B} E 3 a ) g




{8T°£56) . 000002 | s8'9¥0°1 S8'9P0T gT'eGET  |o0%¥T 3OVYIADD INIT Y3 LVM 09950-0ET20-500-009 | Jem sasuadx3 |NMd HIMIS/4ILVYM 009 0S¥
0585 00°000'7 | 0S'E3S'Y S'E8SY S'9I9vT  |00T6T A9YYIADD SSOT HALYM G5950-0ET£0-500-009! 131, $3503dx3 NNJ HAMIS MILYM 009 6ot
000 TLTROT {0 TL1820T IAYIS3Y 00950-0£TLE-S00-009 Janem, sa5uadxa NN BIMIS/YILVYA 009 Syl
000 0 0 0 NOLLYIDIH43A 6Z550-0ETL0-500-009 JBIBM ] spsuadx] [NN4 ¥3M3IS/YILVYM 009 bt
000 T6TLPIT  |PE'SOLE  [SB'BLITC AJNIONILNOD OTSS0-0ETL0-500-009 I31EM, sasuadx] [NNd HAMIS YTV 009 LT
000 o 0 0 1SIHIALNI INAHIS 1830 ¥OSSO-0ETLO-S00-009 SP18M, sasuadx3 [NM4 YAMIAS/HILYM 009 St
000 LSOTEL £4'682.S  |009%9 TV3EDNIHG 3DIAYIS 1830 TOSS0-0ETL0-S00-009 312Mm sasuadx3 (N4 4IMIS ALY 009 ot
000 T 006E 9TLSS ZT'91965 AVILNO TYLIEYD 005850-0ETL0-500-008 131EM sasuadx3INN YIMIS/E3LYM 009 344
{at'sTE) 00001 oF'sTT) 9% STz 9v°'s1Z 0 SNOINYTIZDSIA 66¥53-0ETL0-S00-009 1M sosuadd NN 2 YIMIS/TILYAM 009 v
000 0 0 0 $333 ¥3LvM IALLYNYILY 86FSC-0E140-500-009 131EM sasuRdX3 INNJ ¥3IMIS/YILYM 009 TFy
leeeL1'e) 00°00S (£€'629'T) €€ 69T £E6LTE  |00ST SNOILJIN2SENS SANY S3NA TEXS0-0£TL0-500-009 191EMA, sasuadx3 N1 YIM3IS/HILYAM 009 oY
19'895' 00°005'T £9°990°s £9°9905 £E°EE6 0009 dIvday LTVHASY 057S0-0£TL0-500-009 13em sasuadx] INMd HIMIS/YILYM 009 588
STHI6'T Qoo STFE6'T ST¥T6T 6%'6/59T |00S8T ONIGNOS OGNV 3DNVYNSNI QS¥S0-0ETL0-500-009 JESTY sasuadx3 |INN4 YIMIAS/HILYM 009 3t
{ET°09T°L) 00°000'S {€1°0227) £T°098Z- £1°09Z6 (0004 W93 T6ES0-0ETL0O-500-009 Jatem, sasuadx3 iNMd HIMIS/HILYM 009 L EY
{oszzT) 007002 0s'LL SLL §ZLT 00g ONISILEIAAY DEES0-0ETL0-5S00-009 I31eM, sasuadxy N4 ¥IMIS/HILVM 003 B
000 00s8 09€9 09841 140ddNS DNELSOsH IINY 09ES0-0ETL0-500-009 FESTITY sasuadx3 N4 ¥3IMIS/HILYM 009 Gt
000 00°052'T 00052°Z 0522 0 0sze Wd YOLVHINIS 85£50-08T£0-S00-009 FEHITY $asuatx3 [NNJ ¥IMIS/HILYM 008 vel
60°CT 00°0 6021 60°Z1 T6L8L9E |0S/9€ "LNIVIA ANV L £5€S0-0ETL0-500-00% J8EM sasuadx] [N N4 HAMIS/HILYM 008 [
000 0 0 0 INIWCINDI 40 35V 9SESC-0ETL0-S00-009 J3em sasuadx3 (NN4 YIMIS/HILYM 009 A4
(z1°T5€) 000 (1T'ess) TTZSE- TT'TL8S 0259 INIVIAL LY0ddNS AUYALLOS ¥SESD-CETL0-500-009 IB1eM sasuadx3|NNd ¥IMIS/YILYM 009 1Ep
10CE £0°000°Z TOZEDT T0'ZE0L 66'£96E 10009 *LNIVIAl GNV Y1vd3Y SFIDHIA E9ESO-0ETL0-500-009 131eMm, sasuBdXI NN YIMIS/HILVYA 009 OEY
TI'Z02'TT 0070002 170861 T1°7086T |68°4695  |00SSZ -LNIVIN ANV SHIvdIY INFWNGIND3 TSES0-0ETL0-500-009 J2em $35UAEXT INN3 Y3IMIS/HILVAA 009 &2t
(st v16) 00000t 15'58 19758 GY'¥I¥E  |00SE IDNYNILNIVIN ONY HivdId ONITIUNE TSES0-0ETLO-S00-009 J3em sasuadx3 NN 4IMIS/BILYM 009 [1ad
6E9SH'TT 00°008'S 6£9579T 6£'59v9T  |T9PESOT  |00OLE $31LMILN OEESO-0ETLE-500-009 I3em sasuadxl N3 YIMIS/YALVYA 009 Vi
{15769¢) 00'009 6°0ET 6705 156921 |Q0DET 39¥150d ONY INOHEITIL OZESO-0£TL0-500-009 1B, sasuadxd INMd 43M3IS YT LY 009 9zt
06°GET 0070002 06'9£T°2 6'SEET T'¥9EC 00sy ONINFYYL GNY TIAVYL OTESO-0ETZ0-500-009 Jaem sa5uadx3 NN YIMIS/HILYM 009 Y44
(z624} ooc (z672L} 6T 6770V |000% S3DIAHIS 11ANY S0ES0-0LTL0-500-009 FESTTN sasuadxI NN YIMIS/HILYM 003 ey
06'258 £0°000°T 067£58'1 &' /S8T 1'2¢9 00sz STYIYILYIA ANV $311ddNS 30140 09TS0-0ETL0-500-009 1a1eMm sasuadxa|NNd YIMIS/UILYAR 009 forad
(890871} 00"00S {g9-086) £9°086- 89086 0 $333 INVHIY3IN MNVE 857S0-0ETL0-500-009 o1EMm sasu=dx3 iNM4 4IMIS/HILVYAA 009 Tt
(359511} 00°000°T 7 EVS TP EDS 899974 0008 $13M3 HOLOW TSTSO-0ETLO-S00-G0% e sasuadX3 [NANJ Y3IMIS/HILYA 009 1524
{6z'15¢} 00 00T {sz'ts) ST18- ST'TS0T {0001 $301043S 11 05Z50-0€TL0-500-009 IEM $asuadx3 [NN4 ¥3IMIS/HILYM 009 0zt
000 0 0 0 $3DEAYIS TVIA0LSND STZS0-0E1L0-500-009 I:em sasuadxd (N4 ¥IMIS/UILYM 009 61t
{5t tsT) 000 (St ¥ST) SPPST- SE¥ST 0 SIWHGCAINN TIZS0-0ETL0-500-009 11eMm, S95UadX3 [N M4 HIMIS HILYM 009 R8Iy
00°00S'T 000 00°00ST 0051 o 00ST 53114405 TYINOLINYI TIZS0-0ETL0-S00-009 121EM s3suadx3 (NM4 4IM3SHILYM 009 LIy
96'2SL Y 00°005'T 562579 96'7579 v0°LPZST  |00STT SIYRIILYIN ONY $S3NddNS 00Z50-08TL0-500-009 J3em sasuadx3a|NN4 YIM3IS/YILYA 009 91y
00661 Go000'T 00'66%'T 66T T0sg 000s ISNIAXT F15INVS YILYM 96TS0-0ETL0-S00-009 Ja1em, sa5URAXTINNA HIMIS/HILYM D09 Siv
000 0 0 0 334 NOLLDITIOD X¥L T6TSO-0ETL0-S00-009 JERETY sasuadx3a|NNd YIMIS/HILYM 0091 It
90°0€Z'S 00°000°T 90'0£T9 90°0£29 ¥6'¥2LS  |SSELT S3D1AHIS AILDVHLINGD 08T50-0€TL0-500-009 JESET $35URdX] NN YIMIS/HILVYM 003 €Y
000 v 0 0 $SIDUYHD 3DIAY3S 1T0UAVd 681S0-0ETLO-S00-009 Iaem sasuadx3 |INN4 YIMIS/YILVAA 005 ¥
{61 L¥s) 000 et 2vs) 16°LvL T6 LYl 0 INIWAOTIWINN SBTSO-0ETL0-500-009 FESCITY sasuadx3 NN YIMIS/HILYM 009 Tt
007001 00°00¢ CO'00E 00E 006 00tT NTOF #RTS0-0ETL0-500-009 FEHIN $95Uadx3 N4 Y3IMIS/BILVA 003 0lY
lvegg) 00002 9191 91891 ¥8'9€2T  {OOHT *SN| TYAN3G 2381 €8TS0-0ETL0-S00-009 FEMCYTY sasuadxd \INMd Y3IMIS/ YLV 002 50F
STPELD 00°000°T STFELL ST YELL TLB9TOT  |POELT "SN1 NOILVZITV LIdSOH 28TS0-0€T£0-500-009 JEM sasuadx3 N4 ¥IM3IS/ HALVYM 009 0¥
(84'539) 00°C00'T TTPEE TTPEE 876998 (0006 SIXVL LNINAOTEING YIHLD ONY ¥II T8TSC-0EEL0-500-00% J31EMm sasusdX3 | N4 4IM3IS/YILYM 009 L0V
{ovcze'e) 00°008'T {oveze'T) vZeLT- ¥'TLEE 0528 ISNIdXI ENINFEI13Y 08TS0-0ETL0-500-009 131EM sasusdX3|NN4 Y3IMAS/HALYA 009 0¥
T0°SLT 000 TOSLT TO'SLT 66'FZE0T  100S0T dILS ALIAJONOT SNNOS SAIHVIVS LZ2TS0-0E1£0-500-009 JESTIN sasuadx3iNN4 HIM3IS/HILYAA 009 S0t
oz 58L'7) 000007 {0z 58L) 7’88 T'SBLTT Q00T 1d ANV dWIL SIIYYIVS 92TS0-0ETL0-500-009 JB1EM sasuadxl NN HIMIS/HILYM 009 Ot
SI'TE6'T 00°005T SLTEV'E SLI6YE STL0S £007 INILBIAO $3YVTIVS ZTTS0-0ETL0-S00-009 FETEINY sasuadx] (NN HIMIS/HILVA 009 €0t
(z6'700°52) 00°000°ST lzaz} 6T 76'Z00I8 |COOTS $SIOVM ANY SIIHVIVS TZTS0-0ETL0-500-009 191eM sasuadxa (NN ¥IAMIS/HMILYM 009 c0F
000 sasuadxz :adAL|TOr
000 125992y |L£°916v¥8  (9IBSLZY {9E

s | Y [s) o | 0w K T o 4 i a )




000 0 0 0 NDISIA ONIMIINIONI L0099-0¥TL0-500-00% 1Mag sasuadx] [NNJ YIMIS I3LVYM 009 105
(00" Qt¥'S} 00000y (00'orr'T) Or¥I- (o144 0 ADYYIAOD INIT ¥ILYM 09950-0+T/0-500-003 Mmag $95U3dx3 |[NNd HAMIS H3LYM 009 00s
(sez92'67) §€792'62 S8 089 0 58'0879 IAYISIE 00950-0FTL0-500-00% iamag sasuadx3|NNd YIM3IS/Y3LYM 009 66t
000 0 0 0 NOILYII34dI0 §2550-0¥TL0-S00-009 Jamag sasuadxaiNM4 YIMIS/UILYM 009 61
000 6T8LTIZ |0 6C'8/TTL AINIDNLLNOD GTSS0-0¢T20-S00-009 Jamas sasuadx3iNNg YIMIS/HILYM 009 L6t
000 0 0 0 1S3YILNI 3D1AY3S 1930 $0SS0-0FTZ0-S00-009 1amag sasuadx3 NN Y3IMIS/HILYM 009 96t
000 0 o o TVdIINIYd 3IDIAYAS 1830 TOSS0-0FTLO-S00-009 13Mas sasuadx3|NM3 Y3MIS/4ILYM 009 S6Y
000 ST'RIBLT  |LLTTZISP  |DO0EY AYILNO WL YD 00SS0-0FTL0-S00-009 13Mas $23UBMX] |NN4 Y3IMIS/MILYM 009 I
00005y 00'00S Q0°000°s oDos 0 000s SNOINWIIIISIN 66¥50-07TL0-500-009 lamag sasuadx3 [NN3 ¥3MIS/YILYM 009 €6t
(g£vvE) 00'002 (eEppT) £E PP £EFH9 00s SNOILJNISENS UNY S3NG T6¥S0-0vTL0-500-009 Iamag sasuadx3 [NMd ¥3MIs/HILVM 009 Z6¥
99'955°¢ 000057 99°390°S 99°9905 7EEE6 0009 HIvdaY 1TYHASY 00¢50-01/0-500-009 FETEI 53sUadxX3 | NN YIMIS/¥ILYM 005 6%
98'vL8'T 000 994487 99 vL8T Y£'SZTZT  {000ST ONIANOE ANV ASNVHNSNI 0S7S0-0FT20-500-009 13m3g sesuadx3 |NN4 YIMIS/HILVYA 0% 06%
06'685'C 00°000°S 06°68¢"/ 6'68EL 1°0926 05991 1931 T6£50-0TL0-500-009 Jamag sesuadx3|Nnd 43/MIS/8ILVM 00 6%¥
0o'C 00°S6E 00'S6€ S6E 50T 00S ONISLLYZAQY 06ES0-0FTLO-S00-009 lamas sesuadx3 NG YIMIS FILYM 003 887
0o'c ©006 05€9 09¢ST 1d0OddnS DNILSOH 1Y 09€50-09T£0-500-009 Bames sa5uadxl NN4 IMIS/HILVAL 009 /8%
000 00se 0 0052 Wd YOLYYINID 8SES0-0¥TL0-500-009 1amas sesuadx3 INN4 3IMIS/HILYM 009 gy
0070 0 [ 0 1N3INCIND3 40 35¥V31 95£50-0+T/0-500-009 1amasg sasuzdx3 NN ¥3IMIS/HILYM 009 S8Y
(1rzee 000 {11747 el TU'CLLS  1008S “LNIVIA 2HOddNS 3YYMIZ0S PSESO-0TPTL0-S00-009 19m3ag sasu20X3 N4 ¥3MIS/HALYAM 009 v3v
TTTELT 00°005'T TTTEL'E TTELE 8£7/9/T 0059 "ENIVIN ANV HIVd3Y ST1IIHIA §SES0-0FTL0-500-00% 1IMIG sasuadx3 [NNd Y3AMIS/HILYA 009 £8Y
62°€2L'6T 00°000'0T 6T'ECL6E BT°ETL6E  |PE'SPLTT |ETTLFIY “LNIVIAL ONY SHIVAAY INBAOINDI 28£50-0vTL0-500-00% 1BMas sasuadxa [N YIMIS/HALYA 009 787
(T5z6t) 00'00s 60T 6v 20T 152682  |000€ "INIVIN ANY SHIVdId ONIOTNG TSESO-O¥TL0-S00-00% Jamas $25UadX3|NNd YIMIS/HILYM 009 T2Y
{ST'tt9'CT) 00°0009 (ST vr9's) ST yveL- ST'vP9ES  |0009F SN DEESO-OPTLO-S00-009 iamasg sa5URdX3 [N M4 HIMIS/ 4TV 000 08t
{91'502} 00°005 #8062 ¥3'062 ST'60£0T |DOOTT 3IDV1S04 ANV AINOHJIIL 0ZES0-0¥TLO-500-009 J3mas sasuadx3 [NMd Y3MIS/ WALV 009 5.1
8L7ETL'T 00°000T BLETL'T 8LETLT TTYLLT | 0OSE SNINIVEL ON YI3AVYL OTESO-0YT£0-500-009 1amas sa5UadX3 NN YIMIS/UILYM 009 LY
60°4Z6'T 080 60°/26'T 60°L26T 16'7/0F (0009 SIDIAYIS LIANV S0ES0-0¥TL0-500-009 18Mas sasuadX3iNNd HIAM3S/ 411V 009 L1Y
00°92 0000¢ 00'9Z€ azg 19 0001 $IVINILVYIN ONY $31TddNS 301240 097S0-0FTL0-500-009 J2mas sasuadx3|NN4 HAIM3S/HILYM 009 a/¥
000 it} 0 0 5334 LINVHIHIIN JINVE 85750-07T£0-500-009 i2mas S95UatNI NN HAMIS/HILVA 009 Sit
(z79567T) 000002 85'EY 85'El Tv'9569  |000L $13Nd YOLOW TSTS0-0FLL0-500-009 JETE sasuadx3|NN4 YIS/ UILYM 009 s b
$4°899 00°00z G898 SL°893 SZ'IET 0001 S3DIA¥3S LI 0STS0-0F1L0-500-009 Jamag $asuBAXT (N4 YIMIS/BILYAR 009 ¢l
00'052 000 0005L 0SL 0 0sL SINAYIS TVIGOLISND STTS0-0FTL0-500-009 13Mag sasuadxd NN ¥IMIS/HILYM 009 it
000 95'REL ¥ 19T 00GT SNG4 INA 2T2S0-0bT0-500-009 Jamag sasuadxX3 [N YIMISHILYM 009 Tiy
000 0 ¢ 0 SANddNS TYROLINYT TIZS0-0rT/0-500-009 JEREN sasuddx3 INM4 ¥3M3IS/ I3V M 009 Ly
000 0006 ¢ 0005 *LNIVIN M-O-Y £0Z50-0FTZ5-500-009 1amag S35UadX3 INM4 HIMIAS/YILYM 009 69t
000 1 009S2'T 00'652'T s5ZT 560T 05T ONIINYS WVIHLS 902S0-08T£0-500-009 Jamsg sasuadxg N ¥3M3IS/HALYM 009 9%
{69'585'3) 007000t {68585t} 68'S8SY- 68°9850C  |0009T SIVIYILYIN ANY $311ddNS 00ZS0-0¥TL0-500-009 Jamas sasuadx3 |NNd WIM3IS/4ILYM 009 L9%
S09ES 00°005 SO'980'T S0'9£0T S6'E967 000V 5334 LiINY3d £6TS0-0PTL0-500-009 Temag sasuadx3 NN HAMIS/HALYM 009 99t
00'585'T 0C'000's 00'585'9 5859 ST¥ST 000ST IWSOdSIA 39GN1S PETSO-0PTLO-500-009 13M35 sasuadx3 NNd ¥IMIS/4ILYM 009 59t
0088 00°000°T 00878/ 8L 75TL 000ST ONILSIL FIJINVYS Z6TS0-0¥TL0-500-009 Jamas $asUSAXY NN Y3IMIS/YILVM 009 P4
(eTs11CT) 00'000°T {£T81TT) ETSITI- €1°€/98  |SSSL $3JIAYIS QILOVELINOD 06T SO-0FTL0-500-009 Iamag sasuadxd NN YAMIS/HILYM 009 £9t
000 0 0 0 ININAQTWANN $BTSO-0FTL0-S00-009 Jamas sasuadx3 NNd YIM3IS/IILYM 009 9%
00°5Y 00002 00°'S¥E %4 555 008 MTO¥ ¥3150-0vT£0-500-009 1amasg SBSUSOXT NN YIMIS/HILYM 009 9%
¥9°59C 00'00€ #9°595 ¥9°595 9E'veEST  [00VE "SNITVINIG ANV 3417 £8TS0-0FTL0-500-009 1amag Sa5U0X3 NN YAMIS/HILYM 009 oot
(30'791's) 00°000°€ 80'ze1T) 80°79TZ- 0°F¥rZE |Z8TOE ‘SNI NOWYZITVLIdSOH Z8150-0vTL0-500-00% Jamas sasuadx3 NN Y3M3IS/YILYM 009 65
(g6'S¥} 00°005'T 0°PSr'T ZOPSET 86'SFOTT  |OOSET SIXVL LNINAOTAING HAHLO QNY vDId TBIS0-0FTL0-S00-008! 49M35 sa5UadX3 NN YIMIS/HILYM 009 857
{64720} CO00L'T (6v°2ZET) 67 TZET- 6¥'7TE9T  |00OST 3SNIdX3 INIWTYILIY 08T1S0-0FT0-S00-005! 12Mag sasuadx3 |NM4 43M3IS/HILVYA 009 LSt
68898 000 62'398 63898 TT'TELST  |D09ST 3dILS ALIAIDNOT ONY SNNOS STMVIVS LZ2T50-0¥TL0-500-009 JBMIg sasu=dx3 |NAd HIMIS/HILYM 009 95t
000008 00°0 06°000'8 0008 0 0008 1d GNV dINIL IEVIVS $ZTS0-0¥TL0-500-009 B3 sasuadx3 [NNd HIM3IS/HILYM 009 34
SLTITT 00000t 8LTITE LTTTT TTLBIT  |00OY ANILY3A0 SAYTIVS Z2TS0-0FTL0-500-00% 1mag! sasuadxg NN HIMIS/HILYM 009 G
00'0 TEBSTTT TE'BST'IT 7E'8SZTT  |86°0SPTPT |E°60LE9T $3ISVM GNY SIHV1VS TZTSO-0PTL0-500-005 iamag; sasuadx3 [NNd 43IM3IS/4ILYM 009 £S5t
000 ! 0 0 0 $334 DNISOTD NVYOT ZT099-0£T£0-500-009 IRIEM sasuadx3 (NN YAM3IS/HILYM 009 5t
000 0 0 ‘0 NDISIA ONMIINIDNT £0089-0ETL0-500-009 JERCIT sasuadx3 [NNJ YIM3IS/4ILYM 009 T
5 Y [ o W 1] H 2 [ 4 a B




M3 L15

N J 915

: 18Ae STS

~F e ris

o Q ] 3 m.mm

1S3y 1S

TIS

TI0T _4rm(c 04ep C | eyisiypeydopy 015

- Gl 605

WY 55°0T 2202/5/9 -338Q 805

£0S

ZZ02/08/9 - UYL [Z0Z/1/Z - WoJd poiiad [035 005 GIT GO - 5pUnd [OnDy A 15DPNg |905

|en1ay sA 398png S 2:eMydss

SPL9S9Y  |TZESTLET |LOELEVE 0S

000 L90TE 0BT L9 OTEORT 6T'0FSE6T  |9T°CTITSZ6 [£59812ZT £05

oco 0 0 0 AYILRO TYLIdY3 00550-00680-500-009 [s1oafoag jexde) sasuadx3 INNJ ¥3MIS HILYM 009 z0S
4 [e) W 1 H 9 9 3 a 2 9




— ey 4w —

2021 UHC GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE RENEWAL OPTIONS

Option #2

Gold 1500

Effective Date

Plan Type

Medicat Plan Code

Benefit {In-network/Qut-of-networld

Individual Deductible

Family Deductible

individual Co-Insurance Maximum

Family Co-insurance Maximum

Total Individual Major LiabilityfACA Out of Pocket Limit

Totai Family Major Liability/ACA Qurt of Pocket Limit

Preventative /Screening Diagnostic Services NO DEDUCTIBLE

Preventative Office Visit Copay {primary or specialist)

Dffice Visit Copay

Specialist Office Visit Copay

Urgent Care Copay

Emergency Room Copay

Ambuiatory Sorgical

Inpatient and Cutpatient Facility

inpatient and Quipatient Professional Services

Prescription Drugs

mam_.m.«ma._qmawoo :

Presaription Tier 4 Maximum

NA

Prescription Tier 5 Maximum/Tier 8 Maximum

Prescription Drug Deductible

LL outpatient Iab and disgnostic services go towards the deductible and coinsurance and are n.n

PVt B riahari e T mstiost sl aTArn Gl S5 A e et Sambmet eonloe s oblam ot 2o Al -

red by the office visit copay (with Mogm preve

e exceptions) -

syrenty "
Total Monthly Premium 56,B03.02 $8,147.86
Employee Oonly @100% $£,803.02 _$8.147.86
Change from current plan
Change from renewsal
Employee current premium
Total [={e]
MOSES ARTIS £485.93 $485.93
CHARLES CORBITT JR $485.83 $485.93
[LAQUITA DAVIS $485.93 £455.93
MICHAEL HAM $485.93 $485.93
JAMES HARFER Il 3485.93 $485.93
KENNETH HARRELL $485.93 $485.93
OMA LOCKAMY $485.93 $465.93 o720
BRIA PAYTON $485.93 $485.93 $720.98
DRAKE ROBART $485.93 $485.83
WALTER SHEARER $485.83 £485.93 £793.57 5 )
JOSHUA SMITH 5485.93 $485,82 37387 .5581.99
TRAVIS WARTERS £485.93 $485.93( .. ... $793.87 : -§581.89 ;
TODD WHALEY $4395.83 5485931 ..-...5720.98 _.$793.97 .- 366123 -$581.89 $581 .mm
e JSHEILA LOCKLEAR (COBRA) | 548593 | $485931 . - 8720.88] .. §72098] .. $793.97] - $793.97) ...~ $661.28] - 5661.23] ... 8581.89] ... 5561.89),
o *AFTER DEDUCTIBLE S.rl_. ER Um_ucodmrm E.Iﬁmm Ombcoﬁmhm ufnﬂ ER UmeOq.m_whm




To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley
Date: 13 June 2022

REF: Duke Energy: Easement Request for Underground Electrical Bore - Parcel No. 0823536
Background:

Attached in your packet is a proposed easement for Duke Energy. Included you will find the
proposed underground power bore map and the easement packet. The easement will provide
temporary access for Duke Energy to efficiently bore underground power from Harrison & Tile
Company to the town property across from the bridge. This easement will only allow ease of
access and temporary operating authority for the duration of the project. The purpose of the bore
is to reduce the chance of power outage by placing the existing above ground power (adjacent to
the creek bank and tree line) to a modernized underground system. It will not affect any town
business or operations. The easement has been reviewed by our attorney.

Recommendation: (Motion Required) It is my recommendation to approve the easement for
Duke Energy.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, The Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners approves the
easement for Duke Energy.

Moved: L UJ Second: D4

Vote: Yes 4 No
s/

Unanimous:




Prepared by: Duke Energy Progress, LLC Parcel # 0823536
Returnto:  Duke Energy Progress, LLC

Atin: Southeastern Land Co.

P.0. Box 124}

Conway, SC 29528

EASEMENT
State of North Carolina
County of Greene
THIS EASEMENT (“Easement”) is made this / 7 dayof Tume 2021 , from TOWN OF SNOW

HILL, a municipality located in Greene County, North Carolina (“Grantor”, whether one or more), to DUKE ENERGY
PROGRESS, LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company (“Grantee”).

Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of One and 00/100 Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant unto Grantee a perpetual
and non-exclusive easement, to construct, reconstruct, operate, patrol, maintain, repair, replace, relocate, add to, modify,
and remove electric and communication lines including, but not limited to, all necessary supporting structures, and all
other appurtenant apparatus and equipment for the transmission and distribution of electrical energy, and for technological
purposes related to the operation of the electric facilities and for the communication purposes of Incumbent Local
Exchange Carriers (collectively, “Facilities™).

Grantor is the owner of that certain property described in that instrument recorded in Deed Book 423, Page 266,
Greene County Register of Deeds (“Property™).

The Facilities may be both overhead and underground and located in, upon, over, along, under, through, and
across a portion of the Property within an easement area described as follows:

A strip of land thirty feet (30°) in uniform width for the overhead portion of said Facilities and a strip of land
twenty feet (20°) in uniform width for the underground portion of said Facilities, lying equidistant on both sides of a
centerline, which centerline shall be established by the center of the Facilities as installed, along with an area ten feet (10°)
wide on all sides of the foundation of any Grantee enclosure/transformer, vault and/or manhole, (hereinafter referred to as
the “Easement Area’).

For Grantee’s Internal Use:
Work Order #: 41394116 1



The rights granted herein include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. Grantee shall have the right of ingress and egress over the Easement Area, Property, and any adjoining lands now
owned or hereinafter acquired by Grantor (using lanes, driveways, and adjoining public roads where practical as
determined by Grantee).

2. Grantee shall have the right to trim, cut down, and remove from the Easement Area, at any time or times and
using safe and generally accepted arboricultural practices, trees, limbs, undergrowth, other vegetation, and
obstructions.

3, Grantee shall have the right to trim, cut down, and remove from the Property, at any time or times and using safe
and generally accepted arboricultural practices, dead, diseased, weak, dying, or leaning trees or limbs, which, in
the opinion of Grantee, might fall upon the Easement Area or interfere with the safe and reliable operation of the
Facilities.

4. Grantee shall have the right to install necessary guy wires and anchors extending beyond the boundaries of the
Fasement Area.

5. Grantee shall have the right to relocate the Facilities and Fasement Area on the Property to conform to any future
highway or street relocation, widening, or alterations.

6. Grantor shall not place, or permit the placement of, any structures, improvements, facilities, or obstructions,
within or adjacent to the Easement Area, which may interfere with the exercise of the rights granted herein to
Grantee. Grantee shall have the right to remove any such structure, improvement, facility, or obstruction at the
expense of Grantor,

7. Excluding the removal of vegetation, structures, improvements, facilities, and obstructions as provided herein,
Grantee shall promptly repair or cause to be repaired any physical damage to the surface area of the Fasement
Area and Property resulting from the exercise of the rights granted herein to Grantee. Such repair shatl be to a
condition which is reasonably close to the condition prior to the damage, and shall only be to the extent such
damage was caused by Grantee or its contractors or employees.

8. All other rights and privileges reasonably necessary, in Grantee’s sole discretion, for the safe, refiable, and
efficient installation, operation, and maintenance of the Facilities.

The terms Grantor and Grantee shall include the respective heirs, successors, and assigns of Grantor and Grantee.
The failure of Grantee (o exercise or continue to exercise or enforce any of the rights herein granted shall not be construed
as a waiver or abandonment of the right thercafter at any time, or from time to time, to exercise any and all such rights.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said rights, privilege, and easement unto Grantee, its successors, licensees, and
assigns, forever. Grantor warrants and covenants that Grantor has the fulf right and authority to convey to Grantee this
perpetual Easement, and that Grantee shall have quiet and peaceful possession, use and enjoyment of the same.

For Grantee’s Internal Use:
Work Order #: 41394116 2



L2022

jLN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has signed this Easement under seal effective this 13 day of
Un

TOWN OF SNOW HILL, a municipality located
in Greene County, North Carolina

o Pers ¥ o
By: v

Its: gz:z z Zé!?é

STATEOF  North  (acoliva

COUNTY OF Gf RENL

L Lwywb\u Quwis Gree
Norih Cﬂﬂll.‘dﬂ , certify that B{’ NS \{ A\,,'\\ﬂs , as
_MAM\M

of TOWN OF SNOW HILL, a municipality located in Greene County, North Carolina,
personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the forcgoing BEASEMENT.

., a Notary Public of

County, State of

Witness my hand and notarial seal, this / } day of j_qplt ,20 2L

Wi Notary Public:
\\ 1, o :
\\\\3\\11\ DA&;//,/, Commission expires: _ H [a_g l 20
& - % 8
k'3 public )

\
‘l()t:;;jgtat\iﬂ

38
Cg"“ﬂ: EXP-

2
“

!Illkf

£

iy
an .
o
Z
A4

N
&
R

For Grantee’s Internal Use:
Work Order #: 41394116



CREEK CROSSING

Legend: DUKE ENERGY PROGRESS CONTENTNEA
O INSTALL CREEK CROSSING | BORE INSET MA
GREENE COUNTY — CITY OF SNOW HILL
O  removE (v SITE ADDRESS: '
LEAVE POLES FOR JU) 102 SE 17
'®) STREET
EXISTING SNOWHILL, NC

28580
——OVERHEAD

— —UNDERGROUND

easaaetASEMENT
CREEK CROSSING BORE

DF35AU ) =
b ROW MEASUREMENTS
*NOT TO SCALE*

6

BLE
BLE
ey

SED CA
—
SED CA

[}
]
]
]
]
L}
[ ]
]
]
[}
L}
]
[ ]
]
]

PROPO

’
L}
]
]
L}
]
]
]
]
[}
]
]
[ ]
[ ]
]

PROPO:
—_—

BORE EXIT:
35.456944, -77.670242

DUKE ENERGY
PROGRESS
20' UG EASEMENT (I8
PROPOSED SIZE: g
2340 FT?

M DF10AU
' .-._ 36926-33-720

Il 36925-38-613

0 ¥

v Siow HilliM
J W 54;'-:1, '




EL9-BE-S5C69E

(3¥09 9N ,0¥ST~)
ANNOY¥Y9YIANN— ——

dviH43AO

ONILSIX3 O

(Nr Y04 S310d IAVIT

T1H MONS 40 ALD — ALNNOD INTZ¥n  AvW)3nonay ()

ONISSO¥D H33HD e O
VANLINILNOD SSIID0Ud ADYINT IHNAd :puago




Prepared by: Duke Energy Progress, LLC Parcel # 9004920
Returnto:  Duke Energy Progress, LLC

Attn: Lisa Norris

6670 Wade Stedman Red

Wade, NC 28395

TEMPORARY EASEMENT
State of North Carolina
County of Greene
THIS TEMPORARY EASEMENT (“Easement”) is made this /3 day of Juwmg 20t | from

TOWN OF SNOW HILL, A MUNICIPALITY LOCATED IN GREENE COUNTY (“Grantor”, whether one or
‘nore), to DUKE ENERGY PROGRESS, LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company (“Grantee”).

Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of One and 00/100 Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant unto Grantee a perpetual
and non-exclusive easement, to construct, reconstruct, operate, patrol, maintain, repair, replace, relocate, add to, modify,
and remove electric and communication lines including, but not limited to, all necessary supporting structures, and all
other appurtenant apparatus and equipment for the transmission and distribution of electrical energy, and for technological
purposes related to the operation of the electric facilities and for the communication purposes of Incumbent Local
Exchange Carriers (collectively, “Facilities™).

Grantor is the owner of that certain property described in that instrument recorded in Deed Book 436, Page 80,
Greene County Register of Deeds (“Property™).

The Facilities shall be overhead, except as needed on or under the ground to support the overhead Facilities, and
located in, upon, over, along, through, and across a portion of the Property within an easement arca described as follows:

A strip of land thirty feet (30”) in uniform width, lying equidistant on both sides of a centerline, which centerline
shall be established by the center of the Facilities as installed, (hereinafter referred to as the “Easement Area”).

The rights granted herein include, but are not limited to, the following:

. ':;ior Grantee’s Internal Use:
Work Order #: 41394116 1



1. Grantee shall have the right of ingress and egress over the Easement Area, Property, and any adjoining lands now
owned or hereinafter acquired by Grantor (using lanes, driveways, and adjoining public roads where practical as
determined by Grantee).

2. Grantee shall have the right to trim, cut down, and remove from the Easement Area, at any time or times and
using safe and generally accepted arboricultural practices, trees, limbs, undergrowth, other vegetation, and
obstructions.

3. Grantee shall have the right to trim, cut down, and remove from the Property, at any time or times and using safe
and generally accepted arboricuitural practices, dead, diseased, weak, dying, or leaning trees or limbs, which, in
the opinion of Grantee, might fall upon the Easement Area or interfere with the safe and reliable operation of the
Facilities.

4. Grantee shall have the right to install necessary guy wires and anchors extending beyond the boundaries of the
Easement Area,

5. Grantee shall have the right to relocate the Facilities and Easement Area on the Property to conform to any future
highway or street relocation, widening, or alterations.

6. Grantor shall not place, or permit the placement of, any structures, improvements, facilities, or obstructions,
within or adjacent to the Easement Area, which may interfere with the exercise of the rights granted herein to
Grantee. Grantee shall have the right to remove any such structure, improvement, facility, or obstruction at the
expense of Grantor,

7. Excluding the removal of vegetation, structures, improvements, facilities, and obstructions as provided herein,
Grantee shall promptly repair or cause to be repaired any physical damage to the surface area of the Easement
Area and Property resulting from the exercise of the rights granted herein to Grantee. Such repair shall be to a
condition which is reasonably close to the condition prior to the damage, and shall only be to the extent such
damage was caused by Grantee or its contractors or employees.

8. Grantor shall retain the right to use the Easement Area in any manner provided such use is not inconsistent with
the rights granted herein to Grantee.

9. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary above, it is understood and agreed that the Temporary Easement Arca
herein granted shall be approximately located as shown on the attached Exhibit A. DEP agrees that this
Temporary Basement and the rights herein granted by this instrument shall automatically terminate at such time
that the project is complete, the temporary Facilities are removed as requested by GRANTOR and a new,
permanent Easement is fully executed by GRANTOR for the permanent Facilities. This Temporary Fasement
shall not exceed two (2) years from the Effective Date set forth herein.

10. All other rights and privileges reasonably necessary, in Grantee’s sole discretion, for the safe, reliable, and
efficient installation, operation, and maintenance of the Facilities.

The terms Grantor and Grantee shall include the respective heirs, successors, and assigns of Grantor and Grantee,
The failure of Grantee to exercise or continue to exercise or enforce any of the rights herein granted shall not be construed
as a waiver or abandonment of the right thereafter at any time, or from time to time, to exercise any and all such rights.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said rights, privilege, and easement unto Grantee, its successors, licensees, and
assigns, forever. Grantor warrants and covenants that Grantor has the full right and authority to convey to Grantee this
perpetual Easement, and that Grantee shall have quiet and peaceful possession, use and enjoyment of the same.

i?-Lor Grantee’s Internal Use:
Work Order #: 41394116 2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has signed this Easement under seal effective this /3 day of
Tumt L2000

Town of Snow Hill
A municipality of Greene County

(
By: Mm{ar QDW ,C&V {SEAL)

e~ 2k A J Ml

Title: / own  Mowngoa

Attest:
Name: an‘m'-}u Dowi 4
Title: ~Jowm  Clerle

STATEOF  Norbh  Corslijin

COUNTY OF G’T (2 2oa

f, L-Q.ﬂ lM"i‘O.z m\f\\s , a Notary Public of _ Gregn-{ County, State of
Norkh Coringe , certify that  Depesty  Liles personally appeared before me this day and
acknowledged that he/she is _ Nq, e of Town of Snow Hill, and that by authority duly given and as the act of said
mo‘.{qr , the foregoing EASEMENT was signed in its name by its Mayov , sealed

with its official seal, and attested by herself/himself as its Ma.!ar

Witness my hand and notarial seal, this | !“"day of Tume ,20Lt

Notary Public:
Commission expires: H/ &‘Z{ L0k

\\\\\H“HHHU
\\\‘ \)\ 1A Dy [,”//
‘?‘
~ Notary Pub“c
Greend

\\‘\

Sz
%
&m
4!5%)3
A

g,
\\\\\ f////
(o]

Q
=
=
>
-
Yty
TN

%,

“, /?7' H \’\O
/ "'Hrm(::lﬁ\\\“

=
ey
%

For Grantee’s Internal Use:
Work Order #: 41394116 3



SNOW HILL,
GREENE COUNTY,
NORTH CAROLINA

36926-33-720

& P3
NI 15' DGUY LL

N 11' DGUY LL |

o =y

. .,!' - i ‘ e
n '-'\-v"' .', / *, DE81AU
Y, o, 8 15'DGUY LL

rm Greene C:u?uy
-=~~., Gounhous

LEGEND:
INSTALL

O RremovE
Q EXISTING
PRIMARY

======SECONDARY

DTREE TRIMMING




To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley
Date: 13 June 2022

REF: Proposal: Budget FY 22-23
Background:

Attached is a draft proposal for FY 22-23 budget. Currently we have a total general fund
operating cost of $1,244,696 and with a matching revenue of $1,244,696. Powell Bill projected
expense is $48,980 and an anticipated revenue of $48,980. Enterprise funds (water and sewer
department) currently show an operating cost of $1,092,495 and a matching revenue source.

GENERAL FUND: The general fund revenues have an anticipated growth in our property taxes
from a budgeted $342,000 last year to an increased amount of $359,757 this year. Motor vehicle
tax is projected to remain the same at $50,000. An additional increased income of $11,000
dollars is anticipated in our sales tax refund and $6,000 in our license tag tax. Other general fund
increases are anticipated from GC ABC Board, Fuel Tax Refund, the sale and open/close of
cemetery lots totaling $35,233. The police department budget has decreased $45,000 in an effort
to increase our starting salary to $36,000 which is reflected. The anticipated budget does not
currently require an appropriation of fund balance.

While the anticipated growth is a plus, the cost of operations has increased. In 2021 the CPI
(Consumer Price Index) grew to 5.3% and since February this year 6.2%. Our current staff have
not received a raise since FY18-19 (4 years). [ have incorporated a COLA across the board of
5% that is already reflected. Outside of employee raises, the cost of fuel, supplies and materials,
equipment repairs, vehicle repairs, and other associated cost have increased significantly. We are
forced to lower budget lines such as uniforms, travel & training, capital outlay projects,
advertising, and miscellaneous to accommodate the other increases. With the increasing
operating cost, we will need to look at a plan to effectively provide for these increases in the near
future.

ENTERPRISE FUND: The water department has a total operating budget of $506,607 while
the sewer budget is $585,888. This brings a total expense budget to $1,092,495. The main
concern reflected in our water and sewer budget is the amount of revenue projected vs. received.
This revenue is a requirement to sustain expenditures in our departments. After being placed on a
distressed list with the state and receiving certified letters, it is my recommendation to meet the
criteria to ensure we are operating efficiently as possible. Please see rate schedule for rate
proposal increases.



Recommendation: No recommendation required

Now Therefore Be It Resolved,

Moved: N )Df Second: U

J
Vote: Yes No

. s/
Unanimous:




6/13/2022 ANNUAL BUDGET
FY 2022-2023

TOWN OF SNOW HILL
NORTH CAROLINA



““.,.-

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. Budget Message
2. Annual Budget Ordinance

3. Annual Budget FY 22-23



BUDGET MESSAGE

I am pleased to provide the FY 22-23 Submitted Budget for our Town of Snow Hill. This budget
contains line items of revenues and expenditures categories as well as challenges we will face in
the upcoming year.

The FY 22-23 Budget Ordinance is also submitted, where revenues and appropriations tie back
into the line items and are computer balanced. The Budget Ordinance is the legal document which
must be adopted prior to June 30, 2022.

We are submitting:

e A balanced General Fund Budget in the amount of $1,244,696
o A balanced Water/Sewer Fund Budget in the amount of $1,092,495
L 0 - s $2.337,191

FY 21-22 has been and continues to be a challenging fiscal year for Snow Hill. Our town took the
bulk of its impact economically through COVID restrictions and precautions. Through the
struggles the Town has officially received its FY 2020-2021 audit and are in early preparations for
the upcoming audit to be on time.

General Fund Revenue:

Our current revenue accounts have not changed drastically. We are anticipating roughly $9,000
more in expected ad valorem taxes, $13,000 in sales tax refund/license tag tax and roughly $36,000
in sales tax and other revenue for the FY 21-22. This money will be allocated to make up the
current and anticipated inflation we are experiencing. We have received $240,935.27 of American
Rescue Plan monies and are anticipating additional funding. These funds will assist with short falls
that we are currently assessing and will be facing in this upcoming budget. Due to the town’s
population and tax base, we do not anticipate any additional revenues to grow in any fund.

General Fund Expenditures:

Expenditures have not changed drastically. Within each department we have seen an increase in
salaries due to an appropriated cost of living raise at 5%. This is the first raise in 4 years. Insurance
cost decreased 11% and staffing personnel in some departments have decreased creating funds to
balance a COLA raise. Other expenses such as fuel, supplies and equipment, maintenance and
utilities have all seen a slight increase to anticipate inflation. Election expense decreased $4,000
due to no elections this year. Police expenses decreased roughly $80,000 by the reduction of a
county school resource officer and a sergeant position. Fire protection increased roughly $13,000

DABudget Message FY 22-23.doex



due to increased property tax evaluations. Expenditures will need to be monitored very close
throughout the year to provide adequate budgeting with the increasing cost of operations.

Water/Sewer Budget:

The water and sewer budget for the Town of Snow Hill has seen several years of increasing
operational cost and no increase of revenue. This has forced the town to annually appropriate fund
balance monies to balance. This is not a financially sound practice. With the continuation of rising
operational costs, I have a proposal for an increase in rates. Each department was cut drastically
in operational cost to balance with the revenues projected based on the current rate structure. To
offset the likelihood of dipping into fund balance the proposed water rate will increase per 1,000
gallons of water $2.00 and the availability fee will increase $3.00. The alternative water fee is
proposed to be combined with the availability fee to invest back in the town’s infrastructure. Sewer
rates are proposed to increase $2.00 per 1,000 gallons as well. In total each customer should expect
a $7.00 increase in monthly billing. This is expected to bring additional revenue to efficiently
operate our water and sewer treatment facilities. We will evaluate our revenues vs. expenditures
annually to ensure fund balance is only used for emergencies.

Appropriations Overall:
Comparing last years budget to the upcoming year I believe we will sustain within a balanced year

if we remain economical.

If the Board chooses to expand a service or create a program——it will come with a recurring cost—
which must be paid for with recurring revenues. We must evaluate the costs vs. benefits of every
venture. There is no margin for error in the Submitted Budget or future budgets. Over the next
five years, expenditures are forecasted to increase as the CPI and inflation increases but proj ected
revenues are static.

We have been fortunate in securing grants, and we will continue to be aggressive in applying for
grants. But grants very seldom fund recurring costs.

Key Decisions to Include:

The budget holds the property tax rate at $.34 and water and sewer rates at the same levels. One
penny generates approximately $10,000 in revenues.

A sound financial practice/policy is to have recurring revenues equal or exceed recurring
expenditures. Unfortunately, while we avoided increases, we were forced to balance the budget by
taking the following short-term actions:

s No additional hours or positions;
s Reduction of staff with increased work load

We can accommodate this year, but in years to come, we either have to reduce expenditures (and
service levels) or increase our tax and water/sewer customer base or raise rates, taxes, and fees.

13 'Budgel Message Y 22-33.docx



The Submitted Budget does move the Town in positive directions. We have excellent employces
who work their hardest every day. It’s been a special honor to work for them, for you, and for the
citizens of Snow Hill in preparing this budget.

I want to thank and recognize all administrative staff, Public Works Staff, and Police Department
for their contributions!

Respectfully,

~ A (Ml

Todd Whaley, Town Manager

2 Budgei Message #Y 2223 doex



TOWN BOARD
TOWN OF SNOW HILL

INTRODUCED BY: Todd Whaley, Town Manager
Bea Lockamy, Finance Director

BUDGET ORDINANCE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING
JULY 1,2022

BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Board of the Town of Snow Hill, North Carolina.

SECTION 1 A. The following amounts are hereby appropriated in the General Fund for the operation of the Town
government and its activities for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023, in accordance with

the chart of accounts heretofore established for this Town:;

Governing Body i 47,896.00
Administration $ 232,209.00
Elections $ 0.00
Police Protection $ 383,407.00
Fire Protection $ 89,958.00
Streets b 128,037.00
Sanitation 3 151,159.00
Cemetery 3 55,050.00
Powell Bill $ 48,980.00
Community Development 3 108,000.00
TOTALS For General Fund $  1,244,696.00

Section 1 B. It is estimated that the following revenues will be available in the General Fund for the fiscal year

beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023:

Property Taxes $ 363,757.00
Motor Vehicle Tax $ 50,000.00
Sales Taxes i) 240,000.00
Rents and Other Revenue $ 512,959.00
Powell Bill 5 48,980.00
Sales Tax Refund, License Tag Tax b3 29,000.00

TOTALS For General Fund $  1,244,696.00

Section 2 A. There is hereby levied a tax at the rate of thirty-four cents ($.34) per one hundred dollars {$100) valuation
of property listed as of January 1, 2022, for the purpose of revenue included in “Property Taxes” in the General Fund
in Section 1 B of this ordinance. This rate of tax is based on an estimated total valuation of property for the purpose

D:A2022-23 BUDGET ORDINANCE.docx



of taxation of $109,705,612 estimated collection rate of 96.45%.

Section 3 A. The following revenue amounts are hereby appropriated in the Water and Sewer Fund for fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023.

Source: Water/Sewer Revenues

Water Fees b 524.250.00
Sewer Fees 3 527,145.00
Other Revenue b 41,100.00
Total Revenues - Water/Sewer b 1,092,495.00

Section 3 B. The following expense amounts are hereby appropriated in the Water and Sewer Fund for the operation
for fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023.

Source; Water/Sewer Expenditures

Water 5 506,607.00
Sewer & WWTP $ 585,888.00
Total Expenditures — Water & Sewer $  1,092,495.00

Section 4. The Budget Officer is hereby authorized to transfer appropriations as contained herein under the following

conditions:

a. She/he may transfer amounts between line-item expenditures within a department without limitations and
without a report being required. These changes should not result in increases in recurring obligations such
as salaries.

b. She/he may transfer amounts up to $5,000 between departments, including contingency appropriations,
within the same fund. She/he must make an official report on such transfers as the next regular meeting of
the Board.

c. She/he may not transfer any amounts between funds, except as approval by the Board in a Budget Ordinance

as amended,
Section 5. Effective July 1, 2022, the following are in effect in expenditure control;

a. Purchase orders are required for any purchases over $500.
Formal approval (by resolution) from the Board is required for all “non-routine” expenditures exceeding
$5,000. Routine expenditures include utilities, legally required advertising, postage, fuel, and water or sewer
purchase coniracts.

¢. Emergency approval of purchases orders exceeding $5,000 may be conveyed by the Town Manager in
consultation with the Mayor of Board and subsequent notification of the Board.

Section 6. The Finance Officer is authorized to transfer amount up to $5,000.00 between line item expenditures within

a department without limitation and without Budget Officer approval and without a repoit being required. These
changes should not result in increase in recurring obligations such as salaries.

D:\2022-23 BUDGET ORDINANCE.doex



Section 8. Copies of this Budget Ordinance shall be furnished to the Town Clerk and to the Budget Officer and
Pinance Officer to be kept on file by them for their direction in the disbursement of funds.

AMENDMENTS
movep LW SECONDED D/
APPROVED ~~ DENIED UNANIMOUS s

YEAVOTES: 5 +e &

Adopted fhis the /37" day of June 2022.

Dk G

Dennis K. Liles, Mayor

Alttest:

D:\2022-23 BUDGET OREINANCE.docx



v 961'508S

JINVIVE ANNd ISIHdY3LNT

LL'ESE'SLSTS

JONVYIVE ANN4 TVHINID

00°S6%°260°TS |FIV.1OL 00°S6t°Z60°TS Tviol
288689 :INFNLIYYdIA HIM3S
S67260°T :SANNS 3SIYdYIINT £09°90S (INJINLYYdIA YLV
SINNINTY 7SISNIdXT

:aNN4 3SI¥dYILNT

00'969¢bZ‘TS |“TVLOL 00'969PYZ'TS TYL10L
000°80T :1NJNdOTIAIA ALINNNINOD
0868Y 1119 T1IMod
050°sS IAYMILINGD
0868t 1119 11amod 6ST'TST 'NOILVLINYS
- XV1 DV1 ISNIDIT £€0°82T :S13341S
‘ANN43Y XYL SITVS 85668 :1DVHINOD NOILIIL0¥d FHId
6S6°ZTS XV1 YIH10/SLINIH L0V E8¢E :3D110d
000°0¥T XV1 S31VS 0 :SNOILD313
000°0S SIXVL "HIA YOLOWW 607°2ET INOILVHISININGY
LSL€9¢E SIXVL 1VA Y 968°LY :AdOd DNINY3IAOD
SINNIATFY ISISNIdXT

:aNN4 TVYINID

€20¢ - 7202 -Ad

AdVINIAINS 139dnd

T1IH MONS 40 NMO.L




000°€ 00S°€ 004'T SADIAYIS AILIVYLNOD 06TS0-02T#0-S00-00T
0 0 00L'T IDYVYHD IDIAYIS T10YAVd 68TS0-0ZT¥0-S00-00T
0 0 0 JIAYISTY INIFINAOTAININN §8TS0-02T¥0-500-00T
000°T 000°T 0S8 ATO¥ #8T150-0ZT#0-500-00T
056 000°T 0S€ IONYHNSNI TYLINIA/3411 €8TS0-02T¥0-500-00T
00L°L 759°8 0059 JDONVYNSNI "dSOH 78TS0-0ZT¥#0-S00-00T
0069 00€‘s §9€’9 SIXVL LNIWAOTHINT HIHLO 8 VI T8TS0-0¢T0-S00-00T
078°0T 000°L S75°3 LINIINTHILIY 08TS0-02T#0-500-00T
G996 00v 00 LANIdILS ‘ALIAIDONOT ‘SNNOE - STUVIVS, /2TS0-0¢T¥0-S00-00T
00T 00T 000°T 1d 8 dINTL - SI¥VIVS 9ZTS0-0ZT0-S00-00T
000°T 000°T 0 JNILYIAO - SFVIVS Z2TS0-0ZTH0-S00-00T
v/2'68 00T'LL 002'86 SIOVYM ANV STHVTVS TZTS0-02T¥0-S00-00T
INOILVYLSININQY SISNIdX3

00°968°LtS 00°00T‘6%$ 00°0%0°91$ AQOd DNINYIAO0D TV.LOL
0 0 0 AY1LNO TYLIdYD 00550-0TTH#-S00-00T
0 0 0 SNO3ANYTIIDSIN 66%S0-0TT¥0-500-00T
004°T 00L°T 00£°T DNIANQSE '8 3ONVINSNI 05¥S0-0TT¥0-500-00T
00S‘S 00S‘S 00s‘s Vo3 16€50-01 L#0-G00-001
00S‘T 00S°T 00S‘T ONINIVYL 0T£S0-0TT¥0-S00-00T
002 00T 002 STVIYILYIN 7 $317ddNS 301440 092S0-0TT¥0-500-00T
000°€ SNNOY LSYINLSIYHD 3IA0TdING 86TS0-0TTH0-500-00T
TLL°T 00L'2 0v9‘C SIXVL LNIWAOTAINT ¥IHLO 8 VDI T8TS0-0TT#0-500-00T
q7T'9t 00SvE 00SvE SADOVM ANV SIEVIVS TZTS0-0TT¥0-S00-00T
:AdOd DNINYINO0D :SISNIAX3

S3ISN3IdX3 ANN4 TVYINID
NOILdI¥2S3a LNNOJJVY HI9IAINN LNNOJDVY
€7-TC CCEC T¢-0¢

€20T ‘0€ ANNT DNIAN3T Ad,

aNnd TvdaNgo - 139dnd

TT1H MONS 40 NMOL




000°T 000°T 052 FNILYIAO STUVTVS ZTTS0-00E¥0-500-00T
LOE0TZ 000°992 0S0°TLT SIDVM ANV S3UVIVS TZTS0-00E¥0-S00-00T
3301104 ISNIdX3

00°0% 00°000YS 00°05g°eS :ISNIXI NOILDITI TVIOL
00°0$ 00°000%S 00°0SE°ES ISNIdXI NOILDITE 66£50-0£10-S00-00T
:SNOLLDITA JISNIdX

00°602°TETS  |00°TS0°0ZTS  |00°06Z'vETS INOILVHLSININIGY TV.LOL
0 0 0 ASNISNIINOD 00S8S0-0Z1+0-500-00}
00T 0 0 SNOINVTIIISIA 667S0-0ZTH#0-S00-C0T
005°€ 005 088’ NOILdI¥DS8NS/$ANa 16¥S0-0ZT#0-S00-00T
0008 0008 0oo’z ONIINOE 8 IDNVHNSNI 0S¥S0-0¢T¥0-500-00T
009°LT 00942 009°L2 Tv931 LBES0-0Z1#0-800-001
000 0007 000°C ONISILYINAY 06£50-0ZT+#0-S00-007
0 s) 0 AYTLNO TVLIdYD 00S50-02T#0-S00-00T
0002 0C0‘TT 058tz "LNIVIN L4OddNS/3dVMLI0S #SEG0-0ZTY0-S00-00T
000'¢ 000°€ 000 JIONVNILNIVIA % HIvdIY INJNCINDI 78£50-02T¥0-500-00T
000’ 000°s 000G JONVNILNIVIA 8 dIvd3H ONIdTINg 1S€50-0ZT#0-500-00T
000°8 000°6. 000's6 SIILITILA 0£€50-02T¥0-500-00T
00501 000°TT 00S°0T IDV.LS0d % INOHJITIL 0ZES0-0ZT#0-500-00T
000‘T 000t 000°T DNINIVHL 8 TIAVHL 0TES0-0ZT#0-500-00T
0009 0009 008‘s $30IAYIS Lany 50£50-0ZL¥0-500-001
009'T 0002 008°T SIVIHALVYIN B S311ddNS 321440 09250-0ZTH0-S00-00T
0027 $334 LINVHOYIIA ANVE 85250-02170-500-001
0 o 0 S73Nd HOLOW L$Z50-0Z1¥0-500-001
008'T 008C 008‘C SADIAYES 1l 0SZ50-0Z L ¥G-600-001
00§ 000°T 000T SADNIAYIS/SANANS TYINOLINYT TTZS0-0ZT¥0-500-00T
0 0 0 SINYOLINN 7T2S0-0ZT¥0-S00-00T
005'T 00S‘T 005t SIVIYILYIN 7 S31ddNS 00250-02T#0-500-00T
0002 000°¢ 000 ANG 334 NOILDITTOD 86TS0-02T#0-500-00T
00Z‘8T 00S'LT 000°T 02 IN3IHD - 334 TIOD XVl T61S0-02T¥0-500-00T




€LY 0€C 05T JINVHNSNI TYLNIA/340 £87S0-01SV0-S00-00T
SY8'E 0 00s'y IONYHNSNI "dSOH Z8TS0-0TSY0-500-00T
1817 00P'T 0£9C SAXVL INFWAOTdINT ¥IHLO %8 VDI T8TS0-0TS¥0-S00-00T
SI¥'Yy 0881 085 ININIYILTY 08TS0-0TS#0-S00-00T
00v SLT 009 <AN3EILS ‘ALIAIDNOT ‘SNNOEG - STEVIVS, LTTS0-0TSY0-S00-00T
0 0 0 L1d 8 dINAL - STIHVIVS 9¢TS0-0TS0-500-C0T
0 0 0 JINILYIAOC STIYYIVS ZTZTS0-0TS0-S00-00T
[4X4:13 0008T ST8'vE SAOVA ONV S3IBVIVS TZT50-0TS0-G00-00T
'$13341S 3SNIdX3
00°856685 L2'0BT9LS 000PYS L1DVHINOD NOILD3LOYd Y4 §6550-0TEV0-S00-00T
(LOVYLINOD NOILOTLOYd Tuld ISNAdX3

DO LOV'ERES  |00°TL6°CZLPS |0T19'6SHS 3D110d TVLOL
00SvZ 005yE 005ve AYLLNO TYLIdYD 00§S50-00€¥0-500-00T
0 0 0 SNO3INVTTIDSIA 667S0-00€¥0-S00-00T
0 0 0 dO3/M dOHS L6¥50-00£¥0-S00-00T
00g'6 00Ey 000y IONVYNILNIVIA IHVYMI40S SES0-00£¥0-500-00T
0008 000°€T 000TT JONYNILNIYN ANV ¥IVdIH I1IIHIA £8¢£S0-00£40-500-00T
0 0 0 . "LNIVIA 8 ¥1vd3d dIND3 ZS€50-00€70-S00-00T
008 0S¢z 0001 JOV1SOd ANV INOHJI13L 0ZE£S0-00E70-S00-00T
00s 0 00s DNINIVYL 8 TIAVYL 0TES0-00£10-00-00T
000°9T 000°ST 0001 $13N4d YO10W T52S0-00£¥0-S00-00T
000"y 000y 000Y SINHOLINN ZTZS0-00E+#0-S00-00T
ooo's 0o0‘s 0o0's STYIYILYIN ANV S3ITddNS 002580-00E¥0-S00-00T
00T'v1 000°LT 000'vT A TOF ¥8TS0-00£70-500-001
005C 000Y 00€'€ 3417 /1¥IN3IA €8150-00£0-S00-00T
005°8¢ TT6'1S 0009¢ JONVYHNSNI NOILYZIY LIdSOH Z8TS0-00£10-500-00T
00591 Q€112 0ET1Z SIXVL INIWAOTIINI YIHLO B VDI T8TS0-00€¥0-S00-C0T
00T'4T 08E'6¢ 08g'6T INIWIHILTS 08TS0-00E70-S00~00T
008°‘C 0002 0097 037 AVd NOILYY3d3Is 8ZTS0-00£¥0-500-00T
004'T 004°T 009 ALIATIDNOT SNNOE SIRIVIVS LZTS0-00€70-500-00T
000°T 00€'T 00gT JINLL 1¥Vd ANY AYVHOINGL SFUYIVS 9ZTS0-00£¥0-S00-00T




§%C 0 0 3ONVHNSNI TY.LINIA/3A1T £8150-0TL¥0-500-001
0 0 0 S3IAY3S Q3 LOVHLINGD 06150-0T£1¥0-500-00T
0 0 0 ASN3dX3 ATOY ¥8180-0TL¥0-500-00T
Sv8'e 0 0 FONVENSNI "dSOH Z8TS0-0TL¥0-500-00T
LEE'T 0SET 0T£7 SIXVL INFNAOTdING H3H.LO B YOI T8T50-0TL¥0-900-001
S11C 0S88°T 0 ININFYILIY 08TS0-0TLr0-500-00T
0 00¢€ 00¢ 2QONAdiLS ‘ALIAIONOT ‘SNNOE - STIUYTVS, LZTS0-0TL¥0-500-00T
0 016'91T 0T6°9T 1d 78 dINZL - SAIUVIVS 9¢150-0TL¥0-500-00T
Q 0 0 JNILHIAQC - STIBVIVS <¢TS0-0TLP0-500-00T
UYL 0 o SIDVYM ANV SIVIVS TZ180-0TL70-5G0-00T
‘NOILV1INYS SISNAdXA
00°LE0'8ZTS |00°0TO'90TS |00°S96'0ZIS SS1IFYLISTVIOL
S6E'E 0S¢y 0sZ'y AVILNO TVLIdVD 00550-0Ts0-500-COT
000'T 000°T 0001 dlVddd 1TYHASY 09%S0-015%0-S05-001
000's 000°s 0009 IVYAOWEY 334 L §6¥S50-015¥0-900-001
000°L 000°L 0509 SNIANOY B JONVHNSNI 0S¥S0-0T5¥0-500-001
0 0 0 IRER T6€50-01570-500-001
0 0 0 3SY31 LNIINGIND3 948€50-0TS¥0-900-001
0 TYACINTY 514934 §5¢€490-01570-500-001
000°s 009°€ 009°¢ JONVNILINIVIA 78 ¥lvddd I131HIA £€5¢€590-0T5FC-500-00T
00Ly 00L'€ 00L‘E FONVYNILNIYIA 8 HIVdIY INJINGINT3 ¢SES0-01S0-500-C0T
008 008 008 @DURUIUIRIA /lledaY Sulp|ing 19€50-0TS¥0-500-00T
0000¥ 000°LE 000°sE SN 0EES0-0TSY0-500-001
0Qs 00s% 00s ONINIVYL B TIAVYEL 01€50-01510-500-00T
0 0 0 SIVIMALYIN %8 5317ddNS 301440 08Z4C-0TS¥0-500-00T
000°s 000'E 000‘e S§13N4 HOLOIN TSZ80-0TS¥0-50C-00T
0Str 0S5t Osy SINHO4INN Z1Z50-0T5¥C-500-001
0 0 0 SAddNS IVIHOLINGT 11¢50-015¥0-500-00T
000C 000°C 000 STVIM3LYIN B S3AddNS 00¢s0-015r0-500-00T
000's GG6'ST 0008 SIINAYIS JJIIVIENOD 06T50-0TS10-500-C0T
0 0 0 AAAISTH INFINWAOTIININA S8TS0-0TS0-S00-C0T
G 0 00¢ ATOv P8TS0-0T5170-500-001




0 0 0 ISVAT ININGINDI3 96e50-0¥/0-500-001
00s 005 0o0s IONVYNILNIVIA B YIVEIY ITD1HIA £S£S0-0¥£¥0-S00-00T
00SC 00SC 005°C FONVNILNIVIA B HIvdId ININLINDI 75£50-0vL¥0-500-00T
0052 0052 005 FONVNZLNIVIA SONNOYUD / ONIGTING TSES0-07LY0-S00-00T
008 008 008 SAILETILN 0E€€S0-0v/70-500-00T
D0S°T 00S°T 008'T 513Nd YOLOW 19Z50-0¥/¥0-S00-00T
00S 00S 00s SIWYOCHINN ZTTS0-0vLr0-S00-00T
000°T 00Z'T 00Z'T STVIMILYIN 7§ $311ddNS 00ZS0-07£170-900-C0T
0 GS6°€ 0 SADIAYIS GILOVHINDGD 06TS0-0%/10-S00-00T
0 0 0 IAYISTY INTFWAOTANINN S81S0-0v/F0-500-00T
0 00T 00T ATOY ¥81S0-0%/170-500-00T
0 0sT 0sT TV.LNIQ/3I £8TS0-07/¥0-S00-00T
00L°L 7598 000'E JONVHNSNI "¢SOH Z8TS0-0vL¥0-S00-00T
000 0002 S0S'e SIXVL ININWAOTINT HIHLO B VDI T8T1S0-Cr/¥0-S00-00T
0001 S6T°C S6T°C INIAIYILTY 08150-0t/¥0-S00-C0T
059 059 0sz L AN3dILS ‘ALIAIDNOT ‘SNNOE - SHVIVS, LZTS0-0v/$0-S00-C0T
00L'5T 000‘sZ STY've 1d 8 dINIL - SFIMYIVS 92150-0¥/#0-500-00T
000°‘s 008°C 0052 JNILYIAO - SFVIVS 2ZT1S0-0t/¥0-500-00T
0 0 STY'1Z SIOYM ANV STIUVIVS TZTS0-0%/¥0-S00-00T
TAYILINGD ISNIdXA
00'6ST‘ISTS  |00°09S°€STS  |00°SCZ'6YIS INOILVLINYS T¥LOL
00s 008z 559°8 SNOINVITIOSIN 66¥50-0T/¥0-S00-00T
000y 000y 008C ONIGNOE 8 IONVHNSNI 05¥50-01£¥0-500-00T
000y 0052 00SZ IONVNAINIVIA 8 HIVdId JTDIHIA £5€50-0T/¥0-500-00T
0002 000°¢ 000 IINVNILNIVIA 8 H1vd3d LNIINGINDT 7SES0-0TL¥0-S0C-00T
00t 00t 00z DNINIVYL B 13AVYL 0TES0-0TL¥0-S00-00T
000°T 000C 0002 QYVA/NOILDITIOD ILSVM 00ES0-0T/¥0-900-00T
0 00T 00T STVIHILVIA 8 S3NddNS 301440 09ZS0-0T/¥0-S00-00T
000°¢ 000°€ Q00°E S13Nd YOLOW T1S250-0T/¥0-S00-C0T
oSy 0SY 0S¥y SINHO4INN Z12S0-0T/10-S00-00T
000°T 000'% 000y SIVIHALYIA R S31ddNS 007S0-01/¥0-S00-00T
SR00TT Q0¥ L0T 00T‘S0T NOILIITIOD F1SVYM S6TS0-0TLP0-S00-00T




79481 000°0Z 000°0Z AYILNO TV LIdYD 00SS0-0TBPC-S0C-0TE
Q & 0 HIVd3d F1DH3A £5E90-0T6¥0-500-011
0009 0189 0189 divd3d d1N03 29€50-0T6¥0-500-01T
000T 00s 00s 1304 YOLOW 1T¢50-CTe0-500-01T
00§ 004 00S SIVIYALVYIN B S3NddNS 00ZS0-0T6%0-500-CTT
0 0 0007 SA2IAYES Q31O VHINGD 061490-016¥0-500-0TT
& 0 0 FAYISTY INFINADTAININN §8150-016¥0-500-0TT
0 0 0 ATOY ¥8150-0T60-S0C-0T7
0 0 0 JONVHNSNI 341T/TV.LNIA £81S0-0T6¥C-90C-0T1
0 o 0 JINVENSN] "dSOH Z81590-016¥0-500-0T1
ovy'T 00¥‘T 0LET 3ISNIdX3 AT/l T8T50-016¥0-500-0TT
8LTT 006°T 0 ISNIdX3T LNIINTHILIY 08TS0-0T6¥0-500-011
08T 08T 001 GNAdLLS ‘ALIAIDNOT ‘SNINOSE LZT80-0T6¥0-500-0TT
078'81 69€'8T 076'LT 1d/S3IDVM/SIEVIVS 97140-016%0-500-0TT
0 0 0 FWLLYIAO STVIVS ¢C180-01670-500-01T
0 0 0 SADVYM/SIVIVS TCTS0-0T6v0-500-01%

1114 T1EMOd

ISNI4X3

00°000°801$

00°00£80T$

00"00L°80TS

:LN3INJOTINTA ALINNIANINOD TV1OL

00078 00078 000'¥8 4INI3Y TINNYHD D34 107S0-0€6¥0-500-00T
000 000 000°€ ININIDNO4INT 300D 0ZTS0-0£6¥0-500-00T
000°T 000°T 000°T SNOILYNOQ "D¥0 JIAID 61150-0£670-5C0-00T
000°C 00LC 0042 Q¥v08 SNINNYd 9T1S0-0€6¥0-500-00T
0 0 0 SNO3NVTIIDSIN ZTTS0-0£6Y0-S0C-00T
0008 0008 0008 3L 1LININCD INTNGOTIAIA HSOL TOTS0-0E6¥0-S00-00T
00007 00001 00007 SNOILYNOQ LId0¥d"NON 00TS0-0£6Y0-S00-00T
:INIFINDOTIAIA ALINNININOD SISNIdX3
00°050°s5$% 00°257°19% 00°'08LELS TAYIIINGD TVLOL
00L°T 0 0 HiVdIY YUV 66750-0%/¥0-500-00T
0 0SZv 08¢y AVILNO TYLIdYD 00SS0-0¥/¥0-S00-00T
0002 0057 005‘? DNIONOCE 8 IDNVHNSNI

08v50-0vL¥0-500-001




00°000°62S 00°00T‘ETS 00°000°€S aNN43Y XVL STTVS ‘ISNIDIT ‘SAILTYNId XV1 TVLOL
0009 0 009 SIXVL SOVL ASNIDIT 0082¢-08¢£0-7¥00-00T
*SAXVL SOVL ISNIDI :SINNIATY
0001 001°C 0052 1SIYILNI / SFILTYNId XVL OTLTE-TTOE0-700-00T
000°2T 000TT 0 ANN43Y XV1 STTVS 00/TE-00TE0-700-00T
, 1SIYILINI / SALLTYNId XYL SANNIATYH

00°000°0SS 00°000°0SS 00°000°0SS TIVLO0L SIXVL FTIIHIA HOLOW
00005 000°0s 0059t (dv3A LNIHYND) SIXVL I1DIHIA YOLOW 0020€-020c0-700-00T
0 0 005 (SHVIA HOIYd) SIXVL ITDIHIA HOLOW 66T0€-020£0-700-00T

S3IXVL ITIIHIA HOLOWN

:SANNINTY

00°LSL‘€9€S  |00°00S‘SYES |00°00Z'STES TIVLO0L SIXV1I NNIFOTVA av
00S 00§ 000°C 9TO¢ SIXVL VA AV 90T0€-0T0E0-700-00T
00s 0001 00s LTOT SAXVYL VA AV £L0TOE-0TOE0-¥00-00T
00s 00s 00s 8T0T SAXVLIVA AV 80T0E-0T0E0-¥00-00T
00s 00ST 000% 6T0C SIXVL VA AV 60T0E-0TOE0-700-00T
000C 000°Z¥e 002'80¢€ 0¢0T SIXVLIVA QV OTTOE-0T0E0-700-00T
LSL'6S€E T20C SIXVL VA AV ¢TTO0E-0TOE0-700-00T
(SIXVL AL¥IdO¥d) SIXVL INNFUOTVA AV ‘SINNIATYH
aNNd Tvd3INId
€772 77-TZM 17-07M NOILdI¥DS3a LNNOJJV HIFGIANN LNNO2DY

SINN3IAIY ANNL TVHINID

00°969v¥Z'1S

LT'S20'8VT'TS

00°0T9'9EZ'TS

*SISN3dX3 ANNH TYYINID TVLOL

00°086'81S

00°'659'6Y$

00°00Z°8¥S

1119 T13IMOd TV.10L




C 0 LTTOTT JONVIVE ANNE WOYd NOILVIYdOdddY 0066€-TTCE0-700-00T
000°0v2 000'5ZZ 000002 XV1 ST1VS NOiLdO T¥201 00S¥#€-0S¥7€0-¥00-00T
¥ES'Y 0 0 OJONIL INJINAVd NVO1 9006£-006£0-70C-00T
000'e 0 0 JNODINI SNOANYTIIDSIN T006£-006£C-¥00-00T
00S 00T 0 SANN-43Y £006E-006E0-700-00T
008 00S 00S SUBIYVIN IAVYD TTVLSNI Z0T9E-0T9E0~700-00T
000°0F 000°SE 000°6E SONINIJO JAVYD I0T9E-0T9E0-¥00-00T
000°sE 00§22 00572 S1OT40 71vS 00T9E-0T9£0-¥00-00T
0002 004 004 ONN43Y XV4 13N 0009€-009€0-¥00-0CT
00s 005 0 SdN M2ld T¥123dS 006£-065€0-700-00T
STL6YT QTL'BYT STL6YT $334 NOILDITIOD FLSVM 0065€-065€0-700-00T
00S°ST 000~ 000t ayvod 29V 02 INIIUD 00/¥E€-0£¥€0-¥00-00T
000t 0 0 XVL 1SIQ I1SYAA GINOS 00P¥E-0¥YE0-P0O0-00T
000°L 000z 006°Z Xv.L INIM ONY 9339 00TYE-0THEC-PO0-00T
00€’E 000°€ 000's SYD TVHNLYN aidid 008££-08£E0-700-00T
00009 00009 000°S9 XL ISIHONYYS 00/££-0/££0-700-00T
00542 00572 005v¢ SAGIN - SINYY9D 301T0d S0SEE-0SE£0-700-00T
000° 000 008 5334 DNINOZ FOSEE-SSEE0-F00-00T
000'g 0008 000C AL¥3d0dd/ININAIND3I 40 TTVS Z0SEE-0SEE0-¥00-00T
000°0% 0000S 000°sS SNOLLYTOIA 3ONVNIQHO - INNIAIY 3D[104 TOSEE-0SEE0-Y00-00T
00ST 005 000'e IOMOd-INODNI SNOINVTIIDSIN 0SEEE-0SEE0-700-00T
c 0 0 35v31 d131d 11vd SOTEE-0TEE0-#00-00T
£00‘8 000 000°€ 3SYIT YILINID ALINNWINOD ¥0TEE-0TEE0-¥00-00T
000°s 000°s 00s'z 21412373 SNOILDI13/dINYT INTIHD €0TEE-0TEE0-F00-00T
0099 009'g 0099 IN3Y VYT INITHD TOTEE-0TEE0-F00-00T
00S‘T 00ST 009°T $334 | 133418 MIAIATTEH 00TEE-0TEE0-VYO0-00T
00T 0007 0087 SINIINLSIANI NO 1STHILIN] 0005€-0SE£€0-00-00T
00078 000v8 00078 TINNVHD D3d 0€6Z£-0SEE0-700-00T
0008 0C0‘€T 0 SIXVL NOILYINMHAINOGDITIL OP6ZE-¥6ZE0-700-00T
005 00s 0 ISNIDM S¥I1aaid 008ZE-16¢£0-700-00T
00g'T 000°¢ 000's ONINWYYDOHd O3dIA 006TE-06ZE0-¥00-00T

‘ANNIATY HIHLIO ‘SINIY

ANNIATY




000°LE 000°LE 000°S€ S3LLIILN 0€€S0-0£T£0-S00-009
000°€T 000°€T 000°€T IDV1SOd 8 INOHdITIL 0TES0-0€TZ0-S00-009
000°€ 005y 00S'v ONINIVYL 8 TIAVHL 0TES0-0ET£0-S00-009
000°S 000% 000°€ SIDIANIS Llany S0€50-0€ 1 20-500-009
000°T 005z 00ST STYIYILYIN ® S3I1ddNS 321440 092S0-0£T£0-S00-009
00T S334 INVHOUIIN ANVE 852S0-0£T£0-S00-009
0008 0008 0009 S13Nd YOLOW TSTSO-0€T£0-S00-009
000°T 000°T 0S. SIDIANIS LI 05250-0€120-G00-009
00ST 00S'T 00S‘T SINYO4INN ZTZS0-0€TL0-S00-009
00S'T2 00S°TT 00S'8T STYIMIALYIN 78 S311ddNS 00ZS0-0£TL0-S00-009
000y 000§ 000°S ISNIdX3 STTdINYS HILYM 96TS0-0ET£0-S00-009
000°0T GS6'TT 0SZ'v SIDIAYAS QILOVYLINOD 06TS0-0£T£0-S00-009
0 0 0 IAY¥3S3Y LNINAOTAINANN S8TS0-0€T/0-S00-009
00T'T 002°T 000°Z 1oV ¥8TSO-0E€TL0-S00-009
00£°T 00¥°T 006°T JONVENSNI 1VINIA/341 €8TS0-0€TZ0-S00-009
SYSTT YOELT 0008 JONYYNSNI TVLIdSOH Z8TS0-0€TL0-S00-009
9976 0006 0€6°6 SIXVL INIWAOTAINT ¥IHLO B YOI T8TS0-0ETZ0-S00-009
00S‘TT 0SZ'8 S6L°8 LININIYILIY 08TS0-0€TL0-S00-009
0zT'T 00S 00S°C «aN3dILS ‘ALIAIONOT ‘SNNOE - SAMVIVS,, £ZTS0-0€TL0-S00-009
0S2°9¢ 000'T2 000°02 1d 8 dINIL - S3YVIVS 9Z150-0€T£0-S00-009
000°C 0007 0007 FNILYIAO - STIYVIVS ZTTSO-0€T£0-S00-009
00676 000°T8 082°00T SIOVM ANV SIIYVIVS TZTS0-0€T£0-S00-009

ININL¥YdIA Y31V S3ISNIdX3

€z-72 22-TT 12-02

SASN3dX3 - SANN4 3SIYdY3ILINST

00°969‘tv2'TS

00°'786'SLT‘TS

00°ZS8VTIZ'TS

SINNIAIY ANNd TVHINID TIV TV1O0L

00°086'87$

00°659'6¥S

00°002°8Y$

SANNIATYL T119 T1IMOd

00ePE-0ErEO-Y00-0TT

1119 T1IMOd

:SINNIATY

00'656CSLS

00°SeLLTLS

00°ZSV‘86LS

{INNIAIY YIHLO ‘SLNIY




0008 G8S8'L SIDIAYIS QILIVHINOD 06150-0%1.0-500-008
89¢'¢ 008 002z NTOY ¥8150-0%12.0-500-008
16¥°C 00%'Z 00T‘C IDONVYNSNI TVANIA/340 £8150-0v1.0-600-009
Z6T'TE 782°0¢ 00S'2T IONVHNASNI TV LIdSOH Z8150-0%1/0-600-009
LOE'ST 00S'ET 08Sv1T SIXVL INJWAOTINT 43HLO B VO 18150071 £0-600-008
08242 000'ST 0S6°LT : , ININTYILIY 08150-0¥120-800-009
0097 009 00Z°E LANIILS ‘ALIAIDONOT ‘SNNOY - STHVIVS. 12150-0%120-600-009
000's 0008 006'8 Ld 8 dINIL - SIIYVIVS 9Z150-0¥%120-500-008
000‘% 000y 00Tt JWILLHIAO - STV IVS ZZ150-0%120-500-009
09€'64T 0T/'€9T 0ET'S/T JNLE TN SFDOVYM ANY STRIYTVS [ 2L80-0%120-G00-009

SINIFINIHYCIA ¥IMNES

SASNIIX3

00°£09°905%

95°685261S

00°SSZ'8SHS

ININLEYdIA HILVM TIVIOL

00%‘C 00%'T cov'z JIOVHIACD INIT YILYM 09950-0€T/0-SC0-009
00Z°6T 002’61 002°6T IDVYIADD SSOT ¥ILVM §9950-0£TL0-500-009

0 ONIYIINIONT £0089-0£T£0-500-009
6S0°LT 78201 0 3ANISIY TVLIdVYD 00950-0£T£0-500-008
I88VT 6LT°TT 0 ADNIDNILNOD 0TSSO-CETL0-S00-C0%
00549 009v9 0099 3DIAY3S 1830 T0SS0-0€T/0-500-009
0 0 0 SNOANYTTIISIN 667S0-0£T/0-500-009
00SZ 00S'T 00S‘T SNOLLJIMDSENS %8 SINA T6¥90-0ETL0-500-009
000°‘S 0009 000°s HIVdaY 1TYHASY 0S¥50-0€1£0-500-009
00S'8T 00S'8T 0058T DNIANOE 3 IDONVHNSNI 0S¥S0-0€TL0-500-008
0056 000°z 00C’s SIDIAHIS TvO31 LBES0-0€120-600-009
00¢ 00€ 007 ONISILYIAAY 06£50-0E£TL0-500-009
00S'8 005‘8 0058 1¥0ddNS / ONILSOH INY 09£60-0€ 1 20-600-C09
082 bl Tard 0822 Nd HOLYHINID 8G£S0-0EL20-600-009
8¢/L'5¢ 05.°9¢ 0§L'9¢ JONYNILNIVIN MNYL 2GE60-0€1L20-600-008
000‘9 0zs‘s 0SS'ET 1¥OddNS/IBYAMLH0S PSESO-0ETL0-500-009
000'9 0009 0007 FONVNILINIVIA 8 HIvdIy F1DIHIA £9€50-0€T£0-500-009
000°st 0085z 005°¢2 IDNVYNILNIVIAN 8 dIvdId LINIINGIND3 ZSES0-0€TL0-S00-009
0 0 0 3SVY31 ININdINDA 9SEG0-0£T/0-500-009
00S‘€ 005 005°C ADNVNILNIVIN 8 HIVdId ONIATING TSES0-0ETL0~500~009




008°T

IDVHEIACD INIT HIMIS

08950-0%1 £0-300-009

0 T8t 0 INYISIY TV.LIdYD 00950-0%)20-G00-009
1889 6/T°TT 00v'T AJINIONILNOD 0LGS0-0¥%1 L0-S00-009
0 0 00026 IDIAYIS 193 10$50-0%1 20-S00-009
65091 000°€9 000°€9 AVILNO TVLIdYD 00§50-0%120-S00-008
goo‘s 000°s 0 SNOANVTIIISIN 66%50-0%1 20-S00-009
008t 00S 00§ SNOLLI¥ISENS 8 s3nd LB8¥S0-0%1 L0-500-009
0009 000‘s 000°s HIVd3d LTVHJASY 09¥S0-0% 1 LC-G00-009
000°sT 000°sZ 0005t ONIANOE B JONVYINSNI 0S¥80-0%120-G00-009
000°0T 000°0T 000°s S3DINYES VDT 18£50-0¥1 L0-G00-009
00s 00S 00z ONISLLYIAQY 06£50-0%120-S00-008
0006 0006 0006 1H0ddNS / ONLLSOH INY 09£50-0¥1 20-S00-008
005°C 0052 0082 Wd HOLYYEINID 86£50-0¥1/0-500-009
0009 00s‘s 0SS°€T LYOddNS/INIVIAN/IUVMIL0S #5£80-0%140-500-009
0059 005 005"y IDNVYNILNIVIAL B HIvd3Y FIIIHIA £5£50-0¥%120-G00-009
00§15 000'SS 0008y IONVYNILINIVIA B ¥IVdId INTJNINDA Z6ES0-0¥71 L0-600-009
000 000'e 000t IDNVYNILNIVIA 78 ¥IVdIY DNIQTING LGES0-0¥ 1L L0-G00-009
000°9¥ 000‘9v 0009t SAILTHLN 0££50-0%120-G00-009
000°0T 000°TT 0056 J9V1S0d 18 INOHAITIL 02ES80-0¥1 20-500-009
005t 005y 00S‘¥ DNINIVEL g TIAVYL 0L£60-0%1 £0-500-009
000’9 000 000’ SADIAYES Lidny §0€80-0¥1/0-500-009
000°'T 000°T Q00T STYIYILVIA 8 S311ddNS 301440 09250-0%1 L0-G00-009
000, 000°L 000"y $13nd YOLOW 162G0-0¥%1 L0-G00-009
000t 000'T 0Sz SIJIAMITS 1 0§¢S0-0¥120-G00-009
0sL 0sL 084 SADIAHLS TVIAOLSNO G1260-0%1.0-500-008
000T 000°T 000T SIWHO4INN Z12S0-071 207500009
000°8 0006 0008 FONVYNILNIVIN MOY £0280-0¥4 20-500-009
0 0SET 0SE°C ONITINVYS NVIHLS 80250-0F 1 L0-G00-008
005 0 0 IDONVYNILNIVIA NOILYLS 1417 10250-0%1.20-500-009
000°'ST 00091 0009T STVIHILVIA 8 SA1TddNS 00250-0%1 L0-500-C09
000vT 0 0 STYDINTHD dLMM 86150-0%1 L0-500-009
000°€ 000y 0087 S334 LINY3d L6150-0%1L20-500-008
000°sz 00057 00081 1vSOdsSIa 39an1s $6150-0%1 /0-500-009
000VT 000'ST 000 VT ONILSIL ITdIAVS

€6150-011 £0-G00-009




00°S6v°260°TS

00°S6T‘V60°TS

00°S6T‘860°'TS$

:SINNIAIY ANNL ISIHdYILNT TVIOL

000T 0 0 JNODNI SNOANYTTIDSIA 008.LE-¥T/LE0-#00-009
0002 000C 000 $334 NO-dV.L ¥43IMm3s TTSLE-ETLE0-#00-009
000 000C 000 $334 NO dV.L 43LVYM T2SLE-ETLEO-00-009
000Y 000% 000'Y SND3HD AINYNLIY - IDYVYHD IDIAYIS 0ZS.E-€TLE0-700-009
009°€ 009°¢ 009°€ $334 NOILDINNODIY 9TSLE-€T/LE0-700-009
00S'T 00%'C 00%‘C JOVHIAOD INIT UIMIS 87S/E-TTLE0-700-009
00S‘T 00¥'T 0¥ JOVHIAOD HIVdIY INIT HILYM ¥2SLE-TTLEO-¥00-009
000°ST 00Z°6T 00T6T IOVHIAOD SSOT HILVYM €ZSLE-TTLEO-#O0-009
0 000°88 00026 HILYM IAILYNYEILTY #TSLE-TTLE0-¥00-009
SYT'LTS SPTLTS N AWA4S S1dI3D3Y YIM3S TTSZE-TTZE0-700-009
0SZ'vs 0SzzEr 0ST'ZEY S1d13D3Y HILYM OTSZE-0TZEO-¥00-009
00¢g 000°T 000°T SINIWLISIANI NO LSTHILNI Z6¥%.€-01.£0-700-008
00Z°0T 0020t 0020t 3SVYIT ¥YINTIID SN 0099¢-01££0-700-008

JONVIVE ANNA/SONINYYI INIV.LIIY 00662-06620-£00-008

€z-2¢ eeole 1Z-0¢

SINN3AIY ISIHUdY3ILNST

00°'S6¥°260'TS

‘SISN3dX3 ANN4L 3SIYdHILNT TV10L

00'888°G8SS

0£'909¢19$

00°0%6°TS9S$

*LNJINLYYd3d 43IMIS TVLOL

ONIF3INIONST

£L0099-0%1 L0-G00-009




To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley
Date: 13 June 2022

REF: Rate Schedule

Background:

The Town of Snow Hill currently utilizes a rate fee schedule to regulate the use of water/sewer
fees, cemetery fees, rental fees, and other necessary fees associated with Town business.
Changes to notate in the fee schedule are noted below:

Water Rates OLD RATE NEW RATE
Inside Corporate Limits - 2+ $5 per thousand gallons $7.00
7 + $2.00 availability fee $13.00
Outside Corporate Limits 7 +$5 per thousand gallons $7.00
¢+ $10.00 availability fee $21.00

Alternative Water Fee: This is reflected in the availability fee. There is no alternative water fee

~
ki

1+ ($6) as we are completely independent. The few will now contribute to infrastructure upgrades

and increasing operating costs within the Town of Snow Hill.

Sewer Rates
Cemetery

Snow Hill Residents
0Old Section

Lot Purchase

Opening / Closing

Crypt Opening / Closing
Cremation Opening Closing
Infant Opening / Closing

General ‘
Old Section

$9.50 per thousand gallons  $11.50

$400 New Rate $500
$400 New Rate $500

$300
$75 New Rate $100
No Charge



Lot Purchase

Opening / Closing

Crypt Opening / Closing
Cremation Opening / Closing
Infant Opening / Closing

New Section: East of Cedar Lane

Snow Hill Residents
New Section

Lot Purchase

Opening / Closing

Crypt Opening / Closing
Cremation Opening Closing
Infant Opening / Closing

General
New Section

Lot Purchase

Opening / Closing

Crypt Opening / Closing
Cremation Opening / Closing
Infant Opening / Closing

Monument Inspection

Ownership Transfer

$900 New Rate $1000
$650 New Rate $750
$600

$150 New Rate $200
$75

$400 New Rate $800
$400 New Rate $800
$300

$75 New Rate $150
No Charge

$900 New Rate $1200
$650 New Rate $800
$600

$150 New Rate $250
$75

$40 New Rate $60
$400 New Rate $600

Recommendation: (Motion Required) [t is my recommendation to approve Rate Schedule for

FY 22-23

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, The Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners approves

Rate Schedule for I'Y 22-23

Moved: DA Second:  RW

e
Vote: Yes No

-

Unanimous:




Town of Snow Hill
Fee & Rate Schedule
Effective 1 July 2022

Property Tax Rate $ .34
Water Rates
Inside Corporate Limits $7.00 per thousand gallons

$13.00 availability fee

Outside Corporate Limits $7 per thousand gallons
$21.00 availability fee

Sewer Rates $11.50 per thousand gallons
Tap Fees * Additional fees apply for depths greater than 4 feet

* Customer shall pay cost of pavement associated with tap
* Larger services- cost plus

Water
Inside Corporate Limits
Ya” $800
1” $1000
27 $2400
Qutside Corporate Limits
Y2 $1000
1”7 $1200
27 $2600
“Split Tap” (Irrigation) Y $500
Sewer
Inside Corporate Limits
4” Single Family $600
4” Multi Family or Commercial Suite $600 per unit

Qutside Corporate Limits
4” Single Family $900
4” Multi Family or Commercial Suite $1200 per unit



Sewer System Impact Fee
Commercial New Service

$600 per 100 gallons per day of anticipated flow
 Anticipated flow to be determined by Snow Hill through comparison of existing
business types

Residential New Service

$600

Solid Waste Collection $16 per container

Special Waste Collection $65 per load

Cemetery Current / Old Section

Snow Hill Residents
Lot Purchase $500
Opening / Closing $500
Crypt Opening / Closing $300
Cremation Opening Closing $100
Infant Opening / Closing No Charge
General

Lot Purchase $1000
Opening / Closing $750
Crypt Opening / Closing $600
Cremation Opening / Closing $200
Infant Opening / Closing $75

New Section: East of Cedar Lane

Snow Hill Residents
Lot Purchase $800
Opening / Closing $800
Crypt Opening / Closing $300
Cremation Opening Closing $150
Infant Opening / Closing No Charge



General

Lot Purchase $1200
Opening / Closing $800
Crypt Opening / Closing $600
Cremation Opening / Closing $250
Infant Opening / Closing $75
Monument Inspection $60
Ownership Transfer $600

o Lots, with the exception of those designated by the Cemetery Superintendent,
must be purchased in sets of two.
o VA, Infant, and In-Kind Replacement markers are exempt from Inspection Fees

Town Resident Definition:

A. A town resident in definition for this purpose is a property tax paying individual
whether non-resident or resident property owners. The person deceased shall be
on the tax register by first and last name. This does not apply to water and sewer
customers only.

B. Shall not have an outstanding tax balance.

C. Must provide two different forms of identification for verification.

If any of the above three are not verified, the resident is not eligible for in-town rate.

Other Fees
Priveway Construction or Alteration Inspection $25
Lock Tampering Fee $50
Meter Replacement Fee $150
Service Charge $25
Water Deposit Y $100
1” $100
2 $100
Garbage Cart Deposit $55 per customer
Utility Late Fee $25
Reconnect Fee $25
Return Check Fee $25
Duplicate Utility Bill $0.10

Copies $0.10



Meeting Packet Fee charge per copy

Use of Public Place Deposit (general ) $25
Notary Fees

Snow Hill Residents $2

General $5
Fax $1.50 per page
Dirt (when available) $3 / cubic yard
Dirt Hauling (in town) $15

Outside Equipment & Labor (hourly)

Pickup Truck $20

Lawn Mower $20

Air Compressor $20

Sewer Jet $55

Tractor / Bush Hog $55

Dump Truck $60

Bucket Truck $60

Backhoe $75

Street Sweeper $75

Labor Current plus 15%
Materials Cost plus 15%

Planning & Zoning

Rezoning Request $500
Variance Request $500
Special Use Request $500
Peddler’s Permit *valid for one year $125
Group Project $250
Site Review- Commercial $250
Site Review- Residential $125
Zoning Permit Qutside Historic District $50
Inside Historic District $25
Subdivision
Preliminary Review $250 plus $20 per acre
Final Review $100
Minor (2 lots or less) $50

* Developer shall pay all Engineering / Surveying review services
Appeals $200

Street Closing $400 plus survey costs



To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley

Date: 13 June 2022

REF: July Meeting
Background:

In years past our Board has elected to cancel the July meeting. This is a mid-point in our
calendar year and starting point for our fiscal year. We typically do not have any business for
that meeting.

Recommendation: (Motion Required) It is my recommendation to cancel July 2022 Board of
Commissioners Meeting.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, The Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners approves to
cancel July 2022 Board of Commissioners Meeting.

Moved: Lw Second: @M FO

Vote: Yes / No
v

Unanimous:




LT°GE6°00LS Vduv
%ZE 89 66 7.6°00L% 00°008'/¥1$ 00°008"/¥1$ snuanay 1ayi0
%GG L. 2T LBL'80VS 00'eY) /268 00°6t) 1268 S994 Jomas
%8818 L8 ¥06'EGES 00°052'Zers 007052 2etrs S99 J9J1BAA
INNIAIY 00
ANNd HAMISFHTIYM 009
00°162°09% T1E T13MOd TYLOL
%00°0 00'L6Z°LLS NOILYIHdOHddY JONVIVE ANNH
%ZSPLL 1£°851'6¥% 00°000°cy$ 00°'000°Cy NOILY20TTY 31V.IS
1119 1713AM0d
%Z6™0) TS'¢LL'628° LS | 00°G68°99Z°1S 00'625°1LST'1$ aNN4 TvHINIO fejo0l
%000 00°0% 00°0vZ'20L$ 00°0/8°98% 8oUBleg pund D66€E0
00°000°071L$ AT VduY
%BE 66 09'620'055% 00°0£¥'£55% 00°0EP'€5GS anusAsy JBy0
%00°8%¢C 00°0¥2' L 00°006% 00°005% SETETEYEIS Y
%8BT BEL 00°05.'8¥$ 00°000°6E$ 00°000°6E$ sbujuedQ sABIE)
%008l 00G/1'1¥$ 00°005°Z23 00°006'2Z% SERICETETS
%00'6L2 00'GB0'1L$ 00°006% 00°00G% sdmyoid [e1oedg
%ZE 98 00°0¥2'62L% 0052/ '671% 00'GzLerLS S99 UON09[0D SISBA
%9418 9z'c/8'6v$ 00°000°19% 00°000°19% soxe] AN 0Z0E0
%G L0l 99'0/.'79¢% 00°000°ZFES 00°0002ES saxe} Ayadoid
INNIATH ¥00
sbejusared ANAd TYHINTD 001
1d
Q1A 1emoy papusuly Umymmvjm SIUNGJIY
INNIATH ¥00 GNN4 TvH3INTID 001
SOnuUBA9Y
%99°L6
19d 2202 "L€ AVIN ONIGN= HINOW 190455 SSNIdX3- INNIATS

€20€ ONILIIN NN




%BZ'V8 L1'y50'650°2 00°SS6ZVH'E 00°0Z.°10v'2 SaNTid 7TV ISNIdXT TvioL
%22°18 06°952°'026% 00'SS0°CSL LS 00°S61°201L°L$ aNN4d ¥IMISHE1IVM [ejol
%80°G. 92°996°G/1$ 00'880'7E9% 00'609'719% lamas 0L L0
%068 9682 Prirs 00'066'86%% 00°065'2Z6v$ JOIBA 0ELL0
ASNIIXT 500
ANN4 HIMISHILYM 009
%91L°¢8 00°85.°5¢% 00°000°CHS$ 00°000°¢H$ RRICRREIEREET
00'862'se$ 00°000°cr$ 00°000°SF$ lig (emod OLL
%20 L8 19'6S0°C0L'LS | 00'568°99Z°1L$ 00'625°152°1$ ONN4 TVHINTD 1Bl0 )
%9716 G9'8T5'79% 00°00Z2°'60L$ 00°002°60L% Wweawdoasg AHUNWWOYD 08670
%0098 20'750'65% 00°Z5'Lo% 00°Z5¥'1L9% Aslauel 0v.Lr0
%B8'GL L02G8'611$ 000262518 00090551 % U0iROS[[0] SISEAA PIOS 0L L0
%316°921 ZOLLL'BELS 00°0/8°80L% 00°0L0'90LS §198.1S 0LSF0
%G¥'86 00°000'6.$ 00°081L'9.% 00'081°9.% J0BRUOD UON0910Id @JI4 0LERD
%Z'Z8 81'06£'68¢% 00' LI ELPS 00 LLFELPS @210d 00EH0
%9.°GLL 2208973 00°000't$ 00°000'$ 56UBAXE UOTAS[T 0Z150]
%ZG ¥6 AR TAANE 00'Z0L'922% 00'250'022$ UORBASIUILIPY 0ZL 0
%1218 €L'151'0F% 00°001'6¥% 00°00L‘'9¥$ Apog Bujueaos 01110
ISNIdX3 500
aNNd TYH3INID 001
mmmcwmkm

29d
%EZ56 8L'¥P6ZVEZS | 00°€ZZ°09V'ZS 00022 L0V28 SONNd INNIAGY 11V JV101
%L 68 62°Z1L9'796% 00°2S0°CSL 1S 00°56L°20L°1$ ONN4 HIMIASAHILYM [BI0L
000% SONINYYZ QIANIVLIY 0L66E0
00Zh8'ses 00°0$ SONINYYT ONL1IY HddV 086.¢




Activity Detail Summary (by Category)
Snow Hill Police Department
(05/01/2022 - 05/31/2022)

Incidentlinvestigations

220 - Burglary/Breaking & Entering 1
23D - Theft From Building 1
23H - All Other Larceny 5
250 - Counterfeiting/Forgery 1
26A - False Pretenses/Swindie/Confidence Game 1
26B - Credit Card/Automatic Teller Machine Fraud 1
290 - Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property 1
35A - Drug/Narcotic Violations 2
35B - Drug Equipment Violations 1
90D - Driving Under the Influence 1
90Z - All Other Offenses 5
CFS - Calls for Service 1
WSOJ - Warrant Service for Offense(s) Committed in Another Jurisdiction 1
Totaf Offenses 22
Total Incidents 18
Arrests
23H - All Other Larceny 1
35A - Drug/Narcotic Violations 1
35B - Drug Equipment Violations : 1
90D - Driving Under the Influence 1
90Z - All Other Offenses 1
WSO0J - Warrant Service for Offense(s) Committed in Another Jurisdiction 1
Total Charges 6
Total Arrests 5
Accidents
Total Accidents 8

Date: 06/04/2022 -- Time: 02:21 Page 1



Activity Detail Summary (by Category)
Snow Hill Police Department
(05/01/2022 - 05/31/2022)

Citations
DWi

Expired Registration

No Operator License

Other (Misdemeanor} 2
Speeding (Infraction) 1
Speeding (Misdemeanor) 4
Unsafe Movement 1
Secondary Charge 7
Total Charges 18
Total Citations 11
Warning Tickets
Total Charges 0
Total Warning Tickets 0
Ordinance Tickets
Total Ordinance Tickets 0
Criminal Papers
Total Criminal Papers Served 0
Total Criminal Papers 0
Civil Papers
Total Civil Papers Served 0
Total Civil Papers 0

Date: 06/04/2022 -- Time: 02:21

Page 2



13 June 2022

A. Water: :
o  Wells checked daily
e Samples taken daily
o Completed approximately 30 locates
e Repaired 2” Water main, E. Eason Street
e Changed 2 angle stops
o Completed SCADA installation

o  Weekly lift station checks

e  Weekly samples

e Bench and Calibration every Monday and Tuesday
e Monthly reporting

e Sewer lateral back up x3

C. Sanitation:
e Weekly waste industries trash pick up
e  Weekly debris removal
e Spring Clean up Completed

D. Streets:
e Awaiting asphalt repair: Corbett, Hillendale, Pineshoal, Edgemont, and Carver
Dr.
E. Cemetery:
e Removed flowers
e Approximately 6 grave burials.
e Holes filled and dead flowers wemoved
e Waiting for bid on aprons and surveying
e Mowed
F. Town Hall

e Waiting third bid for roof repairs



